
 
 

 
 
 
 

Visit SLO CAL Executive Committee Agenda 
Thursday, September 6, 2018 

1:30pm 
Visit SLO CAL Conference Room 

1334 Marsh Street, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items) 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
3. Approval of August 16, 2018 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes (yellow) 
4. Approval of July VSC Financials (green) 
5. Ratification of Hemant Patel as Morro Bay’s Appointed Board Member 

Staff will ask for Committee approval of the August 16, 2018 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes, the July VSC 
Financials and the ratification of the appointment of Hemant Patel to the Board. 

 
 

 
 
 
6. CEO Report (20 min) 

Staff will provide an update on current projects, reporting and areas of focus for the months ahead. 
 
 

 
 
7. FY2017-18 Audit (15 min) – motion required 

Staff will review VSC’s FY2017-18 Audit and ask the Committee to make a recommendation for Board approval. 
 

8. B&B Seat Update (10 min) – motion required 
Staff will provide an update on applications received to-date for the open B&B seat on the VSC Board, and ask the 
Committee to make a recommendation for Board approval. 

9. Destination Management Strategy Update (15 min)  
Staff will provide an update on progress to-date for VSC’s Destination Management Strategy. 
 

10. TMD Renewal Update (15 min) 
Staff will provide an update on the Tourism Marketing District (TMD) Renewal Process. 
 

11. Marketing Update (15 min) – motion required 
Staff will provide an update on key marketing initiatives. 
 
ADJOURN. 
 
 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS                         C. Davison 

AGENDA 

Visit SLO CAL Executive Committee 

BUSINESS ITEMS                       C. Davison 

CONSENT AGENDA – motion required                     C. Davison 

CEO REPORT                                              C. Davison 



Brown Act Notice: Each speaker is limited to two minutes of public comment for items not on the agenda. Public 
comment for each agenda item will be called for separately and is also limited to 2 minutes per speaker. State law does 
not allow the Executive Committee to discuss or take action on issues not on the agenda, except that members of the 
Committee may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by the person giving public comment. Staff may 
be directed by the Committee to follow-up on such items and/or place them on the next Committee agenda.  The order of 
agenda items is listed for reference and items may be taken in any order deemed appropriate by the Executive 
Committee.   
 
ADA Notice: Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities.  If you require special assistance to participate in 
the meeting, notify Brendan Pringle at (805) 541-8000 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 



r 

 

 

Visit SLO CAL Executive Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, August 16, 2018 
11:30am 

Visit SLO CAL Conference Room 
1334 Marsh Street, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 

 
1.    CALL TO ORDER: Clint Pearce 

PRESENT: John Arnold, Mark Eads, Aaron Graves, Jay Jamison, Clint Pearce 

STAFF PRESENT: Chuck Davison, Brendan Pringle 

 

Call to Order at 11:32am. 

2.    PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items) 

None. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Eads announced that the Pismo Beach Hospitality Association voted unanimously on August 15, 2018 to support a proposal 
that would increase the city’s LBID by one percent and hold it accountable for five years to an annual review.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

3. Approval of June 27, 2018 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
4. Approval of June/Year-End VSC Financials 

Public Comment – None. 

Committee Discussion.  

ACTION: Moved by Jamison/Graves to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

Motion carried: 4:0 
Arnold arrived after the vote. 

 
CEO REPORT 

5. CEO Report 

Davison reviewed the June 2018 Travel Trends Index from U.S. Travel, as well as the June TOT Report. On July 20, 2018, 
Caltrans hosted a Ribbon Cutting Event at the Ragged Point Inn, celebrating the re-opening of Highway 1. Davison spoke on 
behalf of Visit SLO CAL, joining government officials, Caltrans Director Laurie Berman and John Madonna of Madonna 
Construction. On August 9, Visit California hosted the Highway 1 Dream Drive event, featuring a caravan of more than 80 

MINUTES 

Visit SLO CAL Executive Committee 



classic and modern cars that began in Monterey and ended at the Morro Rock in Morro Bay. Keynote speakers included 
Supervisor Bruce Gibson, Mayor Jamie Irons, Visit California President & CEO Caroline Beteta and Davison. VCA filmed the 
entire event via helicopter and drone, and will be giving VSC unrestricted access to the footage for future use. Following the 
event, VSC hosted 56 international journalists for a two-day FAM. On August 11-14, 2018, Davison, along with several 
members of VSC’s marketing team, attended US Travel’s ESTO Conference. Davison noted that destination management 
was a key theme throughout the conference, and that he presented on the topic during one of the sessions. While VSC did 
not end up taking home the Destiny Award for Best Digital Campaign at the conference, VSC was one of the top 3 finalists 
out of more than 1,000 DMOs nationwide, and lost to Visit Seattle (a DMMO with 10 times VSC’s budget), which shows how 
far VSC’s marketing efforts have come. VSC will be providing an update at the August 17, 2018 City Manager Meeting. 
Davison reported out on recent local meetings and outlined his travel schedule for the months ahead. He reported out on 
the Smith Travel Research (STR) June 2018 YTD report, and noted that even with an increase in supply over the past year, 
ADR, RevPAR and demand numbers are up countywide. However, Paso Robles and Atascadero are both losing market share 
to other local communities and the North Coast is off due to the 20-month closure of Highway 1. Countywide numbers are 
expected to continue to grow, as the North Coast rebounds with the re-opening of Highway 1. 

Public Comment – None.  

Committee Discussion.  

BUSINESS ITEMS 

6. Operations Update 

Davison provided an update on the FY2017/18 Audit, noting that Burkart & Stevens, our past auditor, was approved by the 
County of San Luis Obispo. Burkart & Stevens held their in-office visit today (August 16, 2018), and the audit will proceed 
over the next few weeks. VSC will present the finalized Audit documents to the Executive Committee at the September 
meeting to recommend approval at the September 19, 2018 Board Meeting. The County also approved VSC’s annual 
request for an extension on the deadline of its Annual Report to September 28, 2018 (from August 29). VSC will provide its 
report to the Board of Supervisors at their October 16, 2018 meeting. Davison asked the Committee to save the date, 
noting that this is VSC’s last annual report presentation before the TMD renewal process begins and their attendance to 
show support would be appreciated. 
 
Public Comment – None. 
 
Committee Discussion.  
 
7. Destination Management Strategy Update 
 
Davison provided an update on key outreach and engagement efforts for the Destination Management Strategy (DMS). 
Davison, and Christine Robertson, VSC’s VP of Community Engagement & Advocacy, met with Supervisors Peschong and 
Compton in July to provide an update and gain feedback. VSC has held meetings with Supervisors Arnold and Hill in 
previous weeks, and is scheduled to meet with Supervisor Gibson on August 20, 2018. The DMS has received favorable 
media coverage from the SLO Tribune, Pacific Coast Business Times and KSBY, at no cost to VSC. VSC launched its 
Community Survey (Stage 6) on August 1, 2018. VSC filmed PSAs to promote the survey, which are running at no charge on 
KSBY and on the radio. Assemblyman Jordan Cunningham filmed one, which he sent to his database of registered voters, 
and countywide mayors also filmed one to promote on their social media channels and on e-newsletters. The survey is 
likewise being promoted by Congressman Salud Carbajal, Supervisor Debbie Arnold, Cal Poly, local TBIDs, chambers and 
community partners. During VSC’s next DMS Steering Committee Meeting on September 20, 2018, Resonance Consultancy 
will review the current data collection to-date and gain topline feedback from the group, review topline areas of focus and 
review next steps. 
 
Public Comment – None. 
 
Committee Discussion. 
 



8. TMD Renewal Update 

On July 23, 2018, VSC had a kick-off call with John Lambeth of Civitas, and sent feedback on the current TMD Management 
District Plan for their review, including the proposed changes. Davison outlined these proposed changes and the timeline 
for next steps in the renewal process. 
 
Public Comment – None. 
 
Committee Discussion. The Committee recommended revisiting the proposed changes at the September Executive 
Committee meeting. 
 
9. Strategic Direction & Alignment 
 
In June 2016, the Board approved VSC’s Strategic Direction 2020, which includes five key imperatives. In recent months, 
some concerns have been expressed over the direction of Visit SLO CAL, including its scope-of-work, particularly as it relates 
to its DMS initiative and its partnership in Economic Development efforts for the region, although both align with the 
Strategic Direction 2020 which was approved by the Board. Davison noted that he and Christine Robertson met with former 
Board member JP Patel to discuss some of the concerns that he raised during Public Comment at the last board meeting 
including smaller properties’ concerns about DMS spend and that VSC funding will eventually be sucked up by local 
government (which legally cannot happen). He noted that some Board and Executive Committee members have shared 
their concerns about VSC’s work in this area with him as well. Davison asked the Committee how VSC can get the Board and 
Committee on the same page to avoid future stumbling blocks, and if there are Strategic Direction 2020 initiatives that the 
Board no longer supports, noting that it is important all board members publicly support initiatives that the board has voted 
to approve. 
 
Public Comment – None. 
 
Committee Discussion. Arnold noted that he believes some of the confusion lies in VSC’s role in economic development, but 
also suggested it might be an issue of how partners perceive that it is taking the place of some of VSC’s marketing efforts. 
Davison noted that tourism is economic development at it’s core, and that VSC has not shifted marketing funds to economic 
development. Davison noted all efforts in this area align with the approved Strategic Direction 2020 and that marketing 
remains the core component of what the organization does, both in time and expense. However, without effectively 
managing the destination now, there will be no destination to market in the future.  
 
10. B&B Seat Update 
 
Davison noted VSC has received one application thus far for the B&B seat on the Board. Alma Ayon, the 
owner/chef/innkeeper at Sundance B&B has expressed her interest and submitted her application.  The Committee will 
review final applications after the submittal process closes. 
 
Public Comment – None. 
 
Committee Discussion. 
 
11. Marketing Update 
 
This business item was removed due to time constraints.  Details on marketing efforts are in the Committee agenda. 

Public Comment – None. 
 
Committee Discussion. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

Meeting adjourned at 2:00pm. 



Income This Month
Budgeted for 

Month MTD Variance
MTD Actual v. 

Budget %
MTD % of Total 

Income/Expenses FISCAL YTD Budget YTD YTD Variance
YTD Actual v. 

Budget %
YTD % of Total 

Income/Expenses
Collected from Prior Year Assessments 108,535$           3,000$  105,535$           3617.83% 22.22% 108,535$           3,000$  105,535$           3617.83% 22.22%
Other Revenue 190$  850$  (660)$  22.34% 0.04% 190$  850$  (660)$  22.34% 0.04%
TBID Income:

SLO County Unincorporated 81,226$             81,226$             -$  100.00% 16.63% 81,226$             81,226$             $ 16.63%
SLO City 52,948$             52,948$             -$  100.00% 10.84% 52,948$             52,948$             $ 10.84%
Pismo Beach 133,888$           133,888$           -$  100.00% 27.41% 133,888$           133,888$           $ 27.41%
Morro Bay 42,575$             42,575$             -$  100.00% 8.72% 42,575$             42,575$             $ 8.72%
Paso Robles 54,372$             54,372$             -$  100.00% 11.13% 54,372$             54,372$             $ 11.13%
Arroyo Grande 8,452$  8,452$  -$  100.00% 1.73% 8,452$  8,452$  $ 1.73%
Atascadero (quarterly) -$  -$  -$  0.00% 0.00% -$  -$  $ 0.00%
Grover 4,905$  4,905$  -$  100.00% 1.00% 4,905$  4,905$  $

 100.00%
 100.00%
 100.00%
 100.00%
 100.00%
 100.00%
 
 100.00% 1.00%

Adjustment for Actual TBID Collected -$  -$  -$  0.00% -$  -$  -$  0.00%
Interest Income 1,368$  -$  -$  0.28% 1,368$  -$  -$  0.28%
Total Income 488,459$           382,216$           104,875$                127.80% 100.00% 488,459$           382,216$           104,875$               127.80% 100.00%

Expenses
Contingency Reserve 24,355$             19,111$             5,244$  127.44% 10.70% 24,355$             19,111$             5,244$  127.44% 10.70%
G&A 16,975$             23,030$             (6,056)$              73.71% 7.46% 16,975$             23,030$             (6,056)$              73.71% 7.46%
Industry Research and Resources 41,830$             50,688$             (8,858)$              82.52% 18.38% 41,830$             50,688$             (8,858)$              82.52% 18.38%
Travel Trade 21,775$             22,376$             (601)$  97.31% 9.57% 21,775$             22,376$             (601)$  97.31% 9.57%
Communications 25,436$             28,825$             (3,389)$              88.24% 11.18% 25,436$             28,825$             (3,389)$              88.24% 11.18%
Advertising 55,564$             95,123$             (39,559)$            58.41% 24.41% 55,564$             95,123$             (39,559)$            58.41% 24.41%
Promotions 1,922$  4,840$  (2,918)$              39.71% 0.84% 1,922$  4,840$  (2,918)$              39.71% 0.84%
Events 3,696$  24,971$             (21,275)$            14.80% 1.62% 3,696$  24,971$             (21,275)$            14.80% 1.62%
Digital Marketing 33,412$             37,462$             (4,049)$              89.19% 14.68% 33,412$             37,462$             (4,049)$              89.19% 14.68%
Film Commission 2,624$  2,348$  276$  111.76% 1.15% 2,624$  2,348$  276$  111.76% 1.15%

Total Expenses 227,589$           308,774$           (81,185)$            73.71% 100.00% 227,589$           308,774$           (81,185)$            73.71% 100.00%

Surplus(Deficit) 260,870$           73,442$             186,060$           355.20% 260,870$           73,442$             186,060$           355.20%

Cash Flow 
Surplus (Deficit) 260,870$           260,870$           
Beginning Cash Balance 1,214,317$        1,214,317$        
Change in Accounts Receivable (125,216)$          (125,216)$          
Change in Accrued Expenses (0)$  (0)$  
Change in Prepaid Expenses 343$  343$  
Change in Accounts Payable (83,731)$            (83,731)$            
Change in Reserve Contingency 24,355$             24,355$             

Ending Cash Balance 1,290,938$        1,290,938$        

Contingency Reserve - 5% of Cumulative Revenue (590,308)$          (590,308)$          
Liability on  Balance Sheet

Net Available Cash 700,630$           700,630$           

Comments to the Board:
- $261k surplus for July; Expenses are $81k less than budgeted & income is $105k more than budgeted
- All TMD amounts accrued through May have been collected.

San Luis Obispo County
Visitor's & Conference Bureau

2018/2019 Financial Summary - July



Jul 31, 18 Jul 31, 17 $ Change % Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1010 ꞏ Bank of the Sierra - TMD 444,802.84 854,580.93 -409,778.09 -48.0%
1020 ꞏ Bank of the Sierra - Membership 170,021.38 182,143.03 -12,121.65 -6.7%
1030 ꞏ Morgan Stanley - TMD 431,930.86 0.00 431,930.86 100.0%
1040 ꞏ Morgan Stanley - Membership 100,718.17 0.00 100,718.17 100.0%

Total Checking/Savings 1,147,473.25 1,036,723.96 110,749.29 10.7%

Accounts Receivable
1200 ꞏ Accounts Receivable 872,001.27 701,351.76 170,649.51 24.3%

Total Accounts Receivable 872,001.27 701,351.76 170,649.51 24.3%

Other Current Assets
1320 ꞏ Prepaid Rent 4,369.95 3,326.70 1,043.25 31.4%
1340 ꞏ Workman's Comp Deposit 367.00 387.00 -20.00 -5.2%
1350 ꞏ Prepaid Expenses 130,697.60 21,144.99 109,552.61 518.1%
1330 ꞏ Employee Advances 0.75 0.00 0.75 100.0%
1499 ꞏ Undeposited Funds 143,464.45 0.00 143,464.45 100.0%

Total Other Current Assets 278,899.75 24,858.69 254,041.06 1,021.9%

Total Current Assets 2,298,374.27 1,762,934.41 535,439.86 30.4%

Fixed Assets
1400 ꞏ Fixed Assets

1405 ꞏ Computer Hardware/Software 24,216.44 24,216.44 0.00 0.0%
1410 ꞏ Furniture & Fixtures 91,012.07 91,012.07 0.00 0.0%
1415 ꞏ Leasehold Improvements 37,301.15 37,301.15 0.00 0.0%
1425 ꞏ Office Equipment 14,560.10 14,560.10 0.00 0.0%

Total 1400 ꞏ Fixed Assets 167,089.76 167,089.76 0.00 0.0%

1500 ꞏ Accumulated Depreciation
1505 ꞏ Comp. Hdwr/Sftwr. Acc. Depr. -15,088.17 -15,088.17 0.00 0.0%
1510 ꞏ Furn. & Fixt. Accum. Depr. -6,208.00 -6,208.00 0.00 0.0%
1515 ꞏ Leasehold Imp. Accum. Depr. -1,630.00 -1,630.00 0.00 0.0%
1525 ꞏ Office Equip. Accum. Depr. -4,915.00 -4,915.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 1500 ꞏ Accumulated Depreciation -27,841.17 -27,841.17 0.00 0.0%

Total Fixed Assets 139,248.59 139,248.59 0.00 0.0%

Other Assets
1600 ꞏ Intangibles

1605 ꞏ Trademark - Slocal 15,750.00 15,750.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 1600 ꞏ Intangibles 15,750.00 15,750.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Other Assets 15,750.00 15,750.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL ASSETS 2,453,372.86 1,917,933.00 535,439.86 27.9%

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 75,281.99 157,493.15 -82,211.16 -52.2%

Total Accounts Payable 75,281.99 157,493.15 -82,211.16 -52.2%

Credit Cards
2060 ꞏ American Express Credit Card 13,677.11 0.00 13,677.11 100.0%

Total Credit Cards 13,677.11 0.00 13,677.11 100.0%

Other Current Liabilities
2070 ꞏ Accrued Liabilities 31,110.32 0.00 31,110.32 100.0%
2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities

2160 ꞏ Health Insurance Withheld -411.28 0.00 -411.28 -100.0%

Total 2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities -411.28 0.00 -411.28 -100.0%

Total Other Current Liabilities 30,699.04 0.00 30,699.04 100.0%

Total Current Liabilities 119,658.14 157,493.15 -37,835.01 -24.0%

Total Liabilities 119,658.14 157,493.15 -37,835.01 -24.0%

Equity
3120 ꞏ Reserved Earnings 590,307.95 385,131.75 205,176.20 53.3%
3130 ꞏ Retained Earnings 1,482,536.79 1,125,416.90 357,119.89 31.7%
Net Income 260,869.98 249,891.20 10,978.78 4.4%

Total Equity 2,333,714.72 1,760,439.85 573,274.87 32.6%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,453,372.86 1,917,933.00 535,439.86 27.9%

3:32 PM Visit SLO CAL

08/28/18 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2018

Page 1





VISIT SLO CAL 
BOARD APPLICATION FORM 

NAME OF APPLICANT:   

COMPANY:   

ADDRESS:   

PHONE:           EMAIL:  

TOTAL YEARS IN HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY: 

BACKGROUND EXPERIENCE: 

CURRENT EMPLOYER:   YRS OF SERVICE: 

TITLE:   

PAST EMPLOYER:           YRS OF SERVICE: 

POSITION:    

ORGANIZATION:            TITLE: 

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT: 

ORGANIZATION:            TITLE: 

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT:  

ORGANIZATION:            TITLE: 

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT:  

For more information, contact Visit SLO CAL at 805-541-8000. 

Employment History 

Community/Board Involvement 



August 22,2018 

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
CALIFORNIA 

Burkart & Stevens, an Accountancy Corporation 
694 Santa Rosa Street 
San Luis Obispo, California 93401 

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of San 
Luis Obispo County Visitors and Conference Bureau (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the 
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statement of activities and 
changes in net assets, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to 
the financial statements, for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the financial 
statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States. 

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items 
are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting 
information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a 
reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or 
misstatement. An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could be considered 
material as a result of qualitative factors. 

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of August 22, 2018 the following 
representations made to you during your audit: 

Financial Statements 

• We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter
dated July 23, 2018, including our responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements.

• The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles.

• We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

• We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control to prevent and detect fraud.

1334 Marsh St., San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 

805.541.8000 I SLOCAL.com 

DRAFT



Burkart & Stevens, an Accountancy Corporation 
August22 ,2018 
Page 2 

• Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates, including those measured at
fair value, are reasonable.

• Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and
disclosed in accordance with the requirements of U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

• All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles requires adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or
disclosed.

• We are in agreement with the adjusting journal entries you have proposed, and they have been
posted to the entity's accounts.

• The effects of all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments have been
accounted for and disclosed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

• Material concentrations have been properly disclosed in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.

• Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the company is contingently liable, have been
properly recorded or disclosed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles.

Information Provided 

• We have provided you with:

o Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, and other
matters.

o Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.

o Unrestricted access to persons within the Organization from whom you determined it
necessary to obtain audit evidence.

o Minutes of meetings of the governing board or summaries of actions of recent meetings
for which minutes have not yet been prepared.

• All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the
financial statements.

• We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements
may be materially misstated as a result of fraud.

DRAFT



Burkart & Stevens, an Accountancy Corporation 
August 22, 2018 
Page 3 

• We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the Organization and
involves:

o Management

o Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or

o Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

• We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the
Organization's financial statements communicated by employees, former employees, grantors,
regulators, or others.

• We have no knowledge of any instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with
laws and regulations whose effects should be considered when preparing the financial
statements.

• We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessment whose
effects should be considered when preparing the financial statements.

• We have disclosed to you the identity of the Organization's related parties and all the related
party relationships and transactions of which we are aware.

• The Organization has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or 
encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral.

• We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and
grant agreements applicable to us.

• The San Luis Obispo County Visitors and Conference Bureau is an exempt organization under
Section 501 (c)(6) of the Internal Revenue Code. Any activities of which we are aware that would
jeopardize the entity's tax-exempt status, and all activities subject to tax on the unrelated
business income or excise or other tax, have been disclosed to you. All required filings with tax
authorities are up-to-date.DRAFT



Burkart & Stevens, an Accountancy Corporation 
August22,2018 
Page4 

Other Services 

In regards to the financial statement preparation and tax services performed by you, we have: 

• Made all management decisions and performed all management functions.

• Designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee the services.

• Evaluated the adequacy and results of the services performed.

• Accepted responsibility for the results of the services.

President 

Treasurer 

Date 

Date 

DRAFT



SAN LU.,,..��O COUNTY 

VISITORS AN FERENCE BUREAU 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

AND 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

DRAFT



SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

VISITORS AND CONFERENCE BUREAU 

Independent Auditors' Report and Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2018 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

PAGE 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ................................................................. 1-2 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Statement of Financial Position .............................................................................. 3 

Statement of Activities ........................................................................................... 4 

Statement of Changes in Net Assets ..................................................................... 5 

Statement of Cash Flows ....................................................................................... 6 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .............................................................. 7-10 

DRAFT



To the Board of Directors 
San Luis Obispo County 
Visitors and Conference Bureau 
1334 Marsh Street 
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of San Luis Obispo County Visitors and Conference 
Bureau (the Organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the 
related statements of activities, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the 
related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor's responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's 
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

1 

DRAFT



San Luis Obispo County 
Visitors and Conference Bureau 
Independent Auditors' Report (continued) 
For the year ended June 30, 2018 

Auditor's responsibility {continued) 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of San Luis Obispo County Visitors and Conference Bureau as of June 30, 2018, and 
the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

�"' 

BUR 

August22 ,2018 

2 

DRAFT



SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

VISITORS AND CONFERENCE BUREAU 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

ASSETS 

Current assets 
Cash and cash eqivalents (Note 2) 
Investments (Note 2) 
Accounts receivable (Note 2) 
Prepaid expenses 

Total current assets 

Property and equipment (Notes 2 and 3) 

June 30, 2018 

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of$ 46,464 

Other assets 
Trademark 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Current liabilities 
Accounts payable 
Payroll liabilities 
Credit cards payable 
Other accrued expenses 

Total current liabilities 

Net assets: 
Unrestricted: 

Unreserved 
Reserved (Note 7) 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 

See independent auditors' report. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

3 

2018 

$ 685,390 
528,927 
746,785 
135,779 

2,096,881 

178,751 

15,750 

$ 2,291,382 

2018 

$ 162,914 
172 

9,776 
30,527 

203,389 

1,885,782 
202,211 

2,087,993 

$ 2,291,382 

DRAFT



SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

VISITORS AND CONFERENCE BUREAU 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Revenue and Support 

Membership dues 
Assessment revenue (Note 2) 
In-kind donations (Note 6) 
Interest 
Other income 

Total revenues 

Expenses 

Advertising and promotion (Note 9) 

Marketing 

Salaries and wages 
Trade shows 
Contract services 
Website 
Partner services 
Health and workers compensation insurance 
Trade and media 
Rent - office (Note 5) 
Payroll tax 
Staff expenses 
Legal and professional fees 
Sponsorships 
Printing 
Office supplies and postage 
Computer expenses 
Depreciation (Note 3) 
Dues and subscriptions 
Retirement plan (Note 4) 
Utilities 
Board/committee meetings 
Insurance 
Equipment rent 
Rent - storage 
Themed programs 
Credit card charges 
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 
Repairs and maintenance 
Retirement plan administration fee 
Taxes 

Total expenses 

Change in net assets 

See independent auditors' report. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

4 

Unrestricted 

$ 44,422 
3,979,906 

9,628 
2,470 
7,794 

4,044,220 

1,159,134 

637,848 

634,550 
196,401 
112,561 

94,442 
74,088 
61,274 
53,905 
51,391 
49,738 
49,439 
48,639 
35,279 
26,609 
22,957 
21,496 
20,853 
20,485 
17,051 
17,019 
14,914 
13,887 

2,627 
2,528 
2,274 
1,831 

929 
828 
729 
657 

3,446,363 

$ 597,857 

DRAFT



Net assets 

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

VISITORS AND CONFERENCE BUREAU 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Beginning -July 1, 2017 

Change in net assets 

Ending - June 30, 2018 

See independent auditors' report. 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

5 

Unrestricted 

$ 1,490,136 

597,857 

$ 2,087,993 

DRAFT



SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

VISITORS AND CONFERENCE BUREAU 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Cash flows from operating activities: 

(Deficiency)/excess of revenues over expenses 

Reconciliation of excess of revenues over expenses 
to cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable 
(Decrease) increase in payroll liabilities 
(Decrease) increase in credit cards payable 
(Decrease) increase in other accrued expenses 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Purchase of fixed assets 
Investments 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 

Net increase in cash 

Cash at beginning of year 

Cash at end of year 

Supplemental disclosure (see Note 1 for additional income tax disclosure) 

Income taxes paid for the year ended June 30, 2018 
Interest paid for the year ended June 30, 2018 

See independent auditors' report. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

6 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2017 

597,857 

20,853 
828 

67,950 
(112,073) 

(68,562) 
(297) 

5,156 
30,527 

542,239 

(61,284) 
(528,927) 

(590,211) 

(47,972) 

733,261 

685,289 

10 

DRAFT



SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

VISITORS AND CONFERENCE BUREAU 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2018 

NOTE 1: ORGANIZATION AND PURPOSE 

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and Conference Bureau (Organization) is a not-for-profit corporation 
organized to inspire travel and foster our unique experiences to create life-long ambassadors and 
economic growth for San Luis Obispo County. The Organization works with strategic partners, our 
members and our lodging constituents to build the brand through a data-driven, efficient and dynamic 
marketing program. The Organization's activities include marketing, advertising, public relations, group 
sales, promotions, events and sponsorships. The Organization is exempt from federal and state 
income taxes under Internal Revenue Code Section 501 (c)(6). 

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Presentation - The Organization's policy is to prepare its financial statements on the accrual 
basis of accounting. Accordingly, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized 
when the obligation is incurred. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents include all monies in banks and highly liquid 
investments with maturity dates of less than three months. The carrying value of cash and cash 
equivalents approximates fair value because of the short maturities of those financial instruments. 

Investments - Investments are carried at fair value and consist of certificates of deposit. 

Accounts Receivable - Accounts receivable consists mainly of assessment revenue. Management has 
determined that there are no uncollectible accounts at June 30, 2018. Therefore, no allowance for 
doubtful accounts has been recorded. 

Revenue - The Organization receives the majority of its revenues from tourist related industry 
memberships, member supported programs and assessment revenue, all of which are entirely within 
San Luis Obispo County. 

Fixed Assets - Fixed assets are recorded at cost. Items valued at $ 500 or more are capitalized. 
Depreciation is provided for using straight-line method over the useful life of the related asset. Fixed 
assets are depreciated over periods ranging from 5 to 27.5 years. 

Employees - The Organization employs eight full-time employees. 

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain 
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Financial Statement Presentation - Under Statement of Financial Standards No. 117, the Organization 
is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes 
of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net 
assets. The Organization has only unrestricted net assets. Unrestricted net assets represent the 
portion of expendable funds that are available for support of Organization operations. 

7 

DRAFT



SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

VISITORS AND CONFERENCE BUREAU 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2018 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Contributions - Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 116 requires the Organization to 
record contributions received as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support 
depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions whose 
restrictions are met in the same year are reported as unrestricted support. SFAS No. 116 also requires 
recognition of contributed services meeting certain criteria, at fair values. The organization has only 
unrestricted contributions. 

NOTE 2: ASSESSMENT REVENUE 

In June 2015, the Organization was awarded a contract to manage the countywide Tourism Marketing 
District beginning July 1, 2015 and running through June 30, 2020. The district provides a 1 % 
assessment on all lodging room nights in San Luis Obispo County for those businesses paying TOT. 
The 1 % assessment is remitted to the Organization to use for countywide tourism marketing. The 
following amounts were received during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018: 

County of San Luis Obispo 
City of San Luis Obispo 
City of Atascadero 
City of Morro Bay 
City of Grover Beach 
City of Arroyo Grande 
City of Paso Robles 
City of Pismo Beach 

NOTE 3: FIXED ASSETS 

Fixed assets at June 30, 2018 consisted of the following: 

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 
Computer hardware and software 
Leasehold improvements 

Less: Accumulated depreciation 

Net fixed assets 

2018 

$ 1,120,954 
744,099 
137,017 
328,221 

35,776 
94,307 

546,325 
973,207 

$ 3,979,906 

2018 

$ 121,702 
31,747 
71,766 

225,215 
(46,464) 

$ 178,751 

Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2018 was$ 20,853, including amortization of assets 
held under capital leases. 

8 

DRAFT



SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

VISITORS AND CONFERENCE BUREAU 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2018 

NOTE 4: PENSION PLAN 

The Organization has a profit sharing plan. The Organization contributed $ 17,051 to the pension plan 
during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. The plan covers all employees over the age of 18 who 
have been employed for one year or more and have worked 1,000 or more hours during the current 
year. The Organization's contribution to the profit sharing plan is not mandatory. 

NOTE 5: COMMITMENTS 

Building Rent 

The Organization signed a lease on December 6, 2013 for new office space which provided for an 
initial seventeen-month term with four consecutive one-year renewal options. The base rent was 
$1,643 per month plus common area expenses which are estimated to be $575 per month. The lease 
was amended to extend the term through July 31, 2015. As of July 17, 2015, the Organization signed 
a lease for new office space located at 1334 Marsh Street in San Luis Obispo. The initial term is 36 
months with optional three consecutive two-year terms. The total rent per month amounted to $ 4, 125 
during the year ended June 30, 2018. 

Copier 

On August 12, 2015 the Organization entered into a fifty-eight month lease agreement with De Lage Landen 
Financial for a copier beginning on August 12, 2015 and ending June 12, 2020. The lease calls for monthly 
rental payments of $143 beginning on September 15, 2015. Future minimum lease payments are as 
follows: 

For the year ending June 30, 

Total 

NOTE 6: DONATED MATERTIALS 

2019 

2020 

Amount 

$ 

$ 

1,716 

1 573 

3,289 

The Organization receives donations of goods from members of the community. During they year 
ended June 30, 2018 donations of goods were $ 9,628. In-kind donations are reflected in the 
accompanying financial statements. 

NOTE 7: NET ASSETS - RESERVED 

Based upon funding contracts with various governmental agencies, the Organization is required to 
reserve 5% of total recorded revenue during the year. These funds are to be used during periods 
when there are lower than anticipated collections and unforeseeable costs in carrying out the 
programs. The total reserved at June 30, 2018 is $ 202,211. 

9 

DRAFT



SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

VISITORS AND CONFERENCE BUREAU 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2018 

NOTE 8: CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK 

The Organization maintains its operating cash account at an institution which is insured by the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000. At various times throughout the year, the balance 
has exceeded the insured amount. The total in excess of the FDIC insured limits amounted to $ 496,000 at 
June 30, 2018. 

NOTE 9: ADVERTISING COSTS 

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred throughout the year. Advertising costs for is as follows: 

2018 

Advertising costs for the year ending June 30, $ 1,159,134 

NOTE 10: RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS AFFECTING THE ORGANIZATION 

Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities -
In August 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASS) issued new guidance for the 
presentation of financial statements which includes, among other things, a required statement of 
functional expenses and new terms for donor restricted contributions. The new standard is effective for 
fiscal years beginning after December 31, 2017 and interim periods with fiscal years beginning after 
December 31, 2018 with early adoption permitted. Management has decided to not adopt this 
standard early. Although this standard requires presentation changes, management does not expect 
that this standard will have a material impact to the presentation of the Statement of Activities and the 
Statement of Financial Position upon adoption. 

Accounting for Leases -
In February 2016, the FASS issued a new accounting standard that amends the guidance for the 
accounting and disclosure of leases. This new standard requires that lessees recognize the assets 
and liabilities that arise from leases on the balance sheet and disclose qualitative and quantitative 
information about their leasing arrangements. The new standard is effective for interim and annual 
periods, beginning on and after January 1, 2019, and may be adopted earlier. Management continues 
to evaluate the impact that this new standard will have on the financial statements. Management does 
not expect that this standard will have a material impact to the Statement of Activities or that this 
standard will have a material impact to assets and liabilities on the Statement of Financial Position 
upon adoption. 

Management has not yet made any decision with respect to the timing or method of adoption of these 
accounting changes. 

NOTE11: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through August 22, 2018, the date which the financial 
statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events to report. 

10 

DRAFT



Communication with Those Charged with Governance at the Conclusion of the Audit 

August 22, 2018 

Board of Directors 
San Luis Obispo County 
Visitors and Conference Bureau 
San Luis Obispo, CA. 93401 

We have audited the financial statements of San Luis Obispo Visitors and Conference Bureau, a nonprofit 
organization, for the year ended June 30, 2018, and have issued our report thereon dated August 22, 2018. 
Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally 
accepted auditing standards as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our 
audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated August 22, 2018. Professional 
standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 

Significant Audit Findings 

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by San Luis Obispo Visitors and Conference Bureau are described in Note 2 to the 
financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was 
not changed during 2017/2018. We noted no transactions entered into by the Organization during the year 
for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been 
recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are 
based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about 
future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the 
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly 
from those expected. Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their 
significance to financial statement users. The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and 
clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our 
audit. 

DRAFT



Board of Directors 
San Luis Obispo County 
Visitors and Conference Bureau 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than those 
that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Management has 
corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of audit 
procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the 
financial statements taken as a whole. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing 
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the 
auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated August 22, 2018. 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a "second opinion" on certain situations. If a consultation involved application of 
an accounting principle to the Organization's financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor's 
opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting 
accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, 
there were no such consultations with other accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Organization's auditors. However, these 
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a 
condition to our retention. 

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors charged with governance and, if 
appropriate, management of San Luis Obispo County Visitors and Conference Bureau and is not intended to 
be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

VENS, 
ncy Corporation 

San Luis Obispo, CA 
August 22,2018 

2 

DRAFT



'i'\ 
SAN LUW�ISPO COUNTY 

VISITORS AN NFERENCE BUREAU 

MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COMMENTS 

For the Year Ended 

June 30, 2018 

DRAFT



August 22, 2018 

To The Board of Directors at 
San Luis Obispo County 
Visitors and Conference Bureau 
San Luis Obispo, CA. 93401 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of San Luis Obispo County 
Visitors and Conference Bureau as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the 
Organization's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the 
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Organization's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Organization's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the Organization's financial statements will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding 
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses. Given theses limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

However, during our audit we became aware of some matters that are opportunities for 
strengthening internal controls and operating efficiency. This letter does not affect our report 
dated August 22, 2018, on the financial statements of San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 
Conference Bureau. 

We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. We have already 
discussed many of these comments and suggestions with Organization management, and we will 
be pleased to discuss these comments in further detail at your convenience, to perform any 
additional study of these matters, or to assist you in implementing the recommendations. Our 
comments are summarized as follows: 

DRAFT



August 22, 2018 
San Luis Obispo County 
Visitors and Conference Bureau 
Page 2 

Segregation of Accounting Duties 

During our audit of the cash receipt process, it was noted that the person opening the mail was 
posting the cash receipts, preparing the bank deposit and taking the deposit to the bank. 

Recommendation: 
It is recommended that another individual open the checks when they come in the mail and make 
a listing of the checks received prior to giving them to that individual to prepare the bank deposit. 
This list can then be reconciled with the deposits recorded on the books by the bookkeeper. 

Concentration Risk 

During our test of cash, it was noted that cash accounts that were held with one bank exceeded 
the $250,000 FDIC (Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation) insured limits by approximately 
$496,000 at June 30, 2018. 

Recommendation: 
We recommended that the Organization transfer funds to a second bank sufficient enough to fall 
under the FDIC per depositor insured limits. 

We wish to thank Chuck, Brendan and Annie at San Luis Obispo County Visitors and Conference 
Bureau for their support and assistance during our audit. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management 
and others within the Organization and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone 
other than these specified parties. This letter does not affect our report dated August 22, 2018 
for the financial statements of San Luis Obispo County Visitors and Conference Bureau. 

August 22,2018 

DRAFT



OMB No. 1545-0047
Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2017
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
G Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury
InspectionG Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.Internal Revenue Service

A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2017, and ending ,

Employer identification numberC DCheck if applicable:B

Address change

Telephone numberEName change

Initial return

Final return/terminated

$Gross receiptsAmended return G
Is this a group return for subordinates?H(a)Name and address of principal officer:FApplication pending Yes No

H(b) Are all subordinates included? Yes No
If 'No,' attach a list. (see instructions)

H( )Tax-exempt status 501(c)(3) 501(c) (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527I

Group exemption numberJ Website: G H(c) G
GForm of organization: Corporation Trust Association Other Year of formation: State of legal domicile:K ML

Part I Summary
Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:1

if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.Check this box G2
Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3 3
Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4 4
Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 2a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5 5
Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6 6
Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7a 7a

Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 7b

Prior Year Current Year

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .8

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9

Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .10

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .11

Total revenue ' add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . .12

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .13

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .14

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . . . . .15

Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .16 a

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) Gb

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .17

Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . . . . . . . . . . . .18

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .19

End of YearBeginning of Current Year
Total assets (Part X, line 16). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .20

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .21

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .22

Part II Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

A Signature of officer DateSign
Here A

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date PTINCheck if

self-employedPaid
GFirm's namePreparer
GUse Only Firm's EIN GFirm's address

Phone no.

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

TEEA0113L  08/08/17 Form 990 (2017)BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

7/01 6/30 2018

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and
Conference Bureau
1334 MARSH STREET
SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93401

77-0221126

(805) 541-8000

X 6

X

WWW.SLOCAL.com

2,087,993.1,490,136.

203,389.236,565.
2,291,382.1,726,701.

597,857.945,641.
3,445,434.3,495,699.
2,694,656.2,877,959.

750,778.617,740.

4,043,291.4,441,340.
7,794.
1,541.61.

4,033,956.4,441,279.

0.
0.
44
9

15
15

CA1986X

4,044,220.

PresidentCHUCK DAVISON

X

INSPIRE TRAVEL AND FOSTER OUR UNIQUE
EXPERIENCES TO CREATE LIFE-LONG AMOBASSADORS AND ECONOMIC GROWTH FOR SAN LUIS
OBISPO COUNTY.

Dennis J Burkart P00118088
Burkart & Stevens

77-0014050694 Santa Rosa Street
(805) 543-6876San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Same As C Above
CHUCK DAVISON

Dennis J Burkart

DRAFT



Form 990 (2017) Page 2

Part III Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Briefly describe the organization's mission:1

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior2

Form 990 or 990-EZ?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . . .3 Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

$ $ $including grants of ) (Revenue )(Code: ) (Expenses4 a

$ $ $including grants of ) (Revenue )(Code: ) (Expenses4 b

$ $ $(Code: ) (Expenses including grants of ) (Revenue )4 c

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)4 d

$ $ $(Expenses including grants of ) (Revenue )

Total program service expenses4 e G
Form 990 (2017)TEEA0102L   12/05/17BAA

X

X

77-0221126San Luis Obispo County Visitors and

INSPIRE TRAVEL AND FOSTER OUR UNIQUE EXPERIENCES TO CREATE LIFE-LONG AMBASSADORS AND

ECONOMIC GROWTH FOR SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY.

THE ORGANIZATION IS A MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATION.  ITS FUNCTION IS TO INSPIRE TRAVEL AND
FOSTE OUR UNIQUE EXPERIENCES TO CREATE LIFE-LONG AMBASSADORS AND ECONOMIC GROWTH
FOR SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY.

DRAFT



Form 990 (2017) Page 3

Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes No

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete1
Schedule A. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2 2

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates3
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part I. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election4
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part II. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,5
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part III. . . . . . . 5

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right6
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D,
Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the7
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part II. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,'8
complete Schedule D, Part III. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian9
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,10
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,11
or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes,' complete Schedulea
D, Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 a

Did the organization report an amount for investments ' other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its totalb
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VII. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 b

Did the organization report an amount for investments ' program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its totalc
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 c

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reportedd
in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 d

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . .e 11 e

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addressesf
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. . . . 11 f

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete12 a
Schedule D, Parts XI and XII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12a

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' andb
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 b

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .13 13

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .14 a 14a

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,b
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14b

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any15
foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to16
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,17
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,18
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 'Yes,'19
complete Schedule G, Part III. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19

TEEA0103L   08/08/17BAA Form 990 (2017)

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

DRAFT



Form 990 (2017) Page 4

Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules  (continued)
Yes No

20a20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20bb

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or21
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts I and II. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,22
column (A), line 2? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts I and III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22

Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current23
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of24 a
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If 'No, 'go to line 25a . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24a

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 24b

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defeasec
any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24c

Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .d 24d

Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit25 a
25atransaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, andb
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part I. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25b

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or26
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part II. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial27
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

27of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part III. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV28
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .a 28a

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' completeb
Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28b

An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was anc
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28c

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . . . . . .29 29

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation30
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part I. . . . . . .31 31

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete32
Schedule N, Part II. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections33
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part I. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV,34
and Part V, line 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .35 a 35a

If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlledb
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35b

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
36organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is37
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?38
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 38

Form 990 (2017)BAA

TEEA0104L   08/08/17

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

DRAFT



Form 990 (2017) Page 5

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Yes No

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1 a 1 a

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . . . . . .b 1 b

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gamingc
(gambling) winnings to prize winners?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 c

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-2 a
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . . . . . 2 a

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 2 b

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3 a 3 a

If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If 'No' to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 3 b

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a4 a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . . . . . . . . . 4 a

If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: Gb

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5 a 5 a

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?. . . . . . . . . . . .b 5 b

If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .c 5 c

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization6 a
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 a

If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts wereb
not tax deductible?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods anda
services provided to the payor?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 a

If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 7 b

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to filec
Form 8282? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 c

If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .d 7 d

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . . . . .e 7 e

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . . . . . . . . .f 7 f

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899g
as required?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 g

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file ah
Form 1098-C? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.  Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring

organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .a 9 a

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 9 b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:10

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .a 10 a

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . . . .b 10 b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:11

Gross income from members or shareholders. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .a 11 a

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sourcesb
against amounts due or received from them.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?. . . . . . . . . . . . . .12 a 12 a

If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . . . . . .b 12 b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .a 13 a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states inb
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13 b

Enter the amount of reserves on hand. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .c 13 c

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .14 a 14 a

If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If 'No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 14 b

TEEA0105L   08/08/17BAA Form 990 (2017)

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

X

X

X

X

X

X
9

X

0
24

X

DRAFT



Form 990 (2017) Page 6

Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . . . . .1 a 1 a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent. . . . . .b 1 b

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other2
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision3
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents4

since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 55

Did the organization have members or stockholders?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 66

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more7 a
members of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 a

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,b
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 b

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by8
the following:

The governing body?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .a 8 a

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 8 b

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the9
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

Section B. Policies  (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .10 a 10 a

If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure theirb
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 b

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .11 a 11 a

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.b

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If 'No,' go to line 13 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 a12 a

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give riseb
to conflicts? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 b

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe inc
Schedule O how this was done. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 c

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1313

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .14 14

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent15
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .a 15 a

Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 bb

If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a16 a
taxable entity during the year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 a

If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate itsb
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 b

Section C. Disclosure
List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed G17

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available18
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Other (explain in Schedule O)Own website Another's website Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to19
the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:20 G

TEEA0106L  08/08/17 Form 990 (2017)BAA

77-0221126San Luis Obispo County Visitors and

CHUCK DAVISON 1334 MARSH STREET  SAN LUIS OBISPO CA 93401 (805) 541-8000

X

X

X
X

X
X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X
X

X

X

15

15

X

X

CA

See Schedule O

See Schedule O

See Schedule O

See Schedule O

See Sch. O

DRAFT



Form 990 (2017) Page 7

Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1 a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

? List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

? List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

? List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

? List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

? List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(C)

Position (do not check more
(D) (E) (F)(A) (B) than one box, unless person

Name and Title Average Reportable Reportable Estimatedis both an officer and a
hours compensation from compensation from amount of otherdirector/trustee)
per the organization related organizations compensation

week (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
(list any organization
hours for and related
related organizations

organiza-
tions
below
dotted
line)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

TEEA0107L   08/08/17 Form 990 (2017)BAA

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

X

JAY JAMISON 2
PAST PRESIDENT 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
CLINT PEARCE 2
CHAIR 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
SAM MILLER 1
MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
SARAH MAGGELET 1
MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
LORI KELLER 2
Secretary 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
AMAR SOHI 1
MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
JOHN ARNOLD 2
VICE CHAIR 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
NIPOOL PATEL 1
MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
VAL SEYMOUR 1
MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
JIM HAMILTON 1
MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
MARK EADS 1
MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
KATHLEEN BONELLI 1
MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
AARON GRAVES 2
TREASURER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
ROGER WIGHTMAN 1
MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.

DRAFT



Form 990 (2017) Page 8

Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(B) (C)

Position
(D) (E) (F)Average (do not check more than one(A)

hours box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable EstimatedName and title per officer and a director/trustee) compensation from compensation from amount of other
week the organization related organizations compensation

(list any (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours organization
for and related

related organizations
organiza
- tions
below
dotted
line)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

(21)

(22)

(23)

(24)

(25)

GSub-total. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 b

GTotal from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . c

GTotal (add lines 1b and 1c). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . d

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation2

from the organization G

Yes No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
3on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for

4such individual. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
5for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than2

G$100,000 of compensation from the organization

TEEA0108L  08/08/17 Form 990 (2017)BAA

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

0

X

X

X

1

0.0.204,000.

0.0.204,000.
0.0.0.

CHUCK DAVISON 40
President & CEO 0 X 0. 0. 0.
CHUCK DAVISON 40
PRESIDENT & CEO 0 X 204,000. 0. 0.

DRAFT



Form 990 (2017) Page 9

Part VIII Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue

exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

Federated campaigns. . . . . . . . . .1 a 1 a

Membership dues . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 1 b

Fundraising events. . . . . . . . . . . .c 1 c

Related organizations . . . . . . . . .d 1 d

Government grants (contributions). . . . .e 1 e

All other contributions, gifts, grants, andf
similar amounts not included above. . . . 1 f

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f:g $
GTotal. Add lines 1a-1f. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . h

Business Code

2 a

b

c

d

e

All other program service revenue. . . .f

GTotal. Add lines 2a-2f. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . g

Investment income (including dividends, interest and3
Gother similar amounts). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

GIncome from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. . .4

GRoyalties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents. . . . . . . . . .6 a

Less: rental expensesb

Rental income or (loss). . . .c

GNet rental income or (loss). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . d
(i) Securities (ii) Other

Gross amount from sales of7 a
assets other than inventory

Less: cost or other basisb
and sales expenses. . . . . . .

Gain or (loss). . . . . . . .c

Net gain or (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Gd

Gross income from fundraising events8 a
(not including. $
of contributions reported on line 1c).

See Part IV, line 18 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a

Less: direct expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b b

GNet income or (loss) from fundraising events. . . . . . . . . . c

Gross income from gaming activities.9 a
See Part IV, line 19 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a

Less: direct expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b b

GNet income or (loss) from gaming activities. . . . . . . . . . . c

Gross sales of inventory, less returns10a
and allowances . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a

Less: cost of goods sold. . . . . . . . . . . . b b

GNet income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . . . . . . . . . c
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

11a

b

c

All other revenue. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .d

GTotal. Add lines 11a-11d. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e

GTotal revenue. See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12

TEEA0109L   08/08/17 Form 990 (2017)BAA

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

44,422.

3,979,906.

9,628.

4,033,956.

2,470. 2,470.

-929. -929.

7,794. 7,794.

7,794.
4,043,291. 6,865. 0. 2,470.

929.
-929.

OTHER

DRAFT



Form 990 (2017) Page 10

Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(D)(C)(A) (B)
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total expenses FundraisingManagement andProgram service
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part  VIII. expensesgeneral expensesexpenses

Grants and other assistance to domestic1
organizations and domestic governments.
See Part IV, line 21. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Grants and other assistance to domestic2
individuals. See Part IV, line 22. . . . . . . . . . . . .

Grants and other assistance to foreign3
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members. . . . . . . . . . . . .4
Compensation of current officers, directors,5
trustees, and key employees. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Compensation not included above, to6
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other salaries and wages. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7

Pension plan accruals and contributions8
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other employee benefits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9

Payroll taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .10

Fees for services (non-employees):11

Management . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .a

Legal. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b

Accounting . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .c

Lobbying . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .d

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. . .e

Investment management fees. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .f

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.). . . . .
Advertising and promotion. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .12

Office expenses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .13

Information technology. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .14

Royalties. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .15

Occupancy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .16

Travel. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .17

Payments of travel or entertainment18
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . .19

Interest. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .20

Payments to affiliates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .21

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . . .22

Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .23
Other expenses. Itemize expenses not24
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

a

b

c

d

All other expenses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .e

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. . . .

Joint costs. Complete this line only if26
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.

if followingCheck here G
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

BAA Form 990 (2017)TEEA0110L  08/08/17

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

204,000.

0.
430,550.

17,051.
49,439.
49,738.

48,639.

1,159,134.
22,957.

51,391.

20,853.
75,161.

637,848.
196,401.
112,561.
94,442.

275,269.
3,445,434.

MARKETING
TRADE SHOWS
CONTRACT LABOR
WEBSITE

DRAFT



Form 990 (2017) Page 11

Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year

Cash ' non-interest-bearing. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 1

Savings and temporary cash investments. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2 2

Pledges and grants receivable, net. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3 3

Accounts receivable, net. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4 4

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,5
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part II of Schedule L . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under6
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees'
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L. . . . . . 6

Notes and loans receivable, net. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7 7

Inventories for sale or use . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .8 8

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9 9

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.10a
Complete Part VI of Schedule D. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10a

Less: accumulated depreciation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 10b 10 c

Investments ' publicly traded securities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .11 11

Investments ' other securities. See Part IV, line 11. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .12 12

Investments ' program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .13 13

Intangible assets. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .14 14

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .15 15

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .16 16

Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .17 17

Grants payable. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .18 18

Deferred revenue. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .19 19

Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .20 20

Escrow  or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D. . . . . . . . . . .21 21

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,22
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Part II of Schedule L. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .23 23

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .24 24

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,25
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 25

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .26 26

and completeOrganizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here G

lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted net assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .27 27

Temporarily restricted net assets. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .28 28

Permanently restricted net assets. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .29 29

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here G

and complete lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .30 30

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .31 31

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . . . . . . . . . . .32 32

Total net assets or fund balances . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .33 33

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .34 34

Form 990 (2017)BAA

TEEA0111L   08/08/17

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

733,261. 685,390.
528,927.

814,735. 746,785.

23,706. 135,779.

225,215.
46,464. 139,249. 178,751.

15,750. 15,750.
1,726,701. 2,291,382.

231,476. 162,914.

5,089. 40,475.
236,565. 203,389.

X

1,490,136. 2,087,993.

1,490,136. 2,087,993.
1,726,701. 2,291,382.

DRAFT



Form 990 (2017) Page 12

Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 1

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2 2

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3 3

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4 4

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5 5

Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6 6

Investment expenses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7 7

Prior period adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .8 8

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9 9

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,10
column (B)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Yes No

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other1

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2 a 2 a

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 2 b

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 c

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single3 a
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 a

If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required auditb
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 b

Form 990 (2017)BAA

TEEA0112L   08/08/17

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

4,043,291.
3,445,434.

597,857.
1,490,136.

0.

2,087,993.

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

See Schedule O

DRAFT



OMB No. 1545-0047Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ, Schedule of Contributorsor 990-PF) 2017G Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service G Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that
received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i)
Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because

$Git received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year . . . . . . 

Caution. An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF), but it must answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part I, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

TEEA0701L   08/09/17

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and
Conference Bureau 77-0221126

X 6

X

DRAFT



Page ofSchedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) of Part I
Name of organization Employer identification number

Part I (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.Contributors

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

TEEA0702L   08/09/17 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)BAA

1 2

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

X1 CITY OF ATASCADERO CALIFORNIA

6550 EL CAMINO REAL 137,017.

ATASCADERO, CA 93422

X2 CITY OF GROVER BEACH CALIFORNIA

180 HIGHWAY ONE 35,776.

GROVER BEACH, CA 93433

X3 CITY OF MORRO BAY CALIFORNIA

845 EMBARCADERO 328,221.

MORRO BAY, CA 93442

X4 CITY OF PASO ROBLES

1000 SPRING STREET 546,325.

PASO ROBLES, CA 93446

X5 CITY OF PISMO BEACH

760 MATTIE ROAD 973,207.

PISMO BEACH, CA 93449

X6 CITY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

1039 CHORRO STREET 744,099.

SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93401

DRAFT



Page ofSchedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) of Part I
Name of organization Employer identification number

Part I (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.Contributors

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

TEEA0702L   08/09/17 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)BAA

2 2

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

X7 COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO CALIFORNI

1087 SANTA ROSA STREET 1,120,954.

SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93401

X8 CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE

300 E BRANCH STREET 94,307.

ARROYO GRANDE, CA 93420

DRAFT



Page toSchedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) of Part II

Name of organization Employer identification number

Part II Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part I (See instructions.)

$

(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part I (See instructions.)

$

(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part I (See instructions.)

$

(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part I (See instructions.)

$

(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part I (See instructions.)

$

(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part I (See instructions.)

$

BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

TEEA0703L   08/09/17

1 1

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

N/A

DRAFT



Page toSchedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) of Part III

Name of organization Employer identification number

Part III Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8),
or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

Gcontributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) . . . . . . . . . . . . $
Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. from Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held

Part I

(e)
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. from Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held

Part I

(e)
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. from Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held

Part I

(e)
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. from Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held

Part I

(e)
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)BAA
TEEA0704L   08/09/17

1 1

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

N/A

N/A

DRAFT



OMB No. 1545-0047Political Campaign and Lobbying ActivitiesSCHEDULE C
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 2017
G Complete if the organization is described below. G Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury G Go to at www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information InspectionInternal Revenue Service

If the organization answered 'Yes,' on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

?Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
?Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
?Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.

If the organization answered 'Yes,' on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

?Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B.

Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete?
Part II-A.

If the organization answered 'Yes,' on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c
(Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions), then

?Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part III.

Name of organization Employer identification number

Part I-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.1
(see instructions for definition of 'political campaign activities')

GPolitical campaign activity expenditures (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 $
Volunteer hours for political campaign activities (see instructions). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

Part I-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

GEnter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 $
2 $GEnter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3 Yes No

Was a correction made?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4 a Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe in Part IV.b

Part I-C Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) , except section 501(c)(3).
GEnter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities . . . . . . . 1 $

Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527 exempt2
Gfunction activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $

Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,3
Gline 17b . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $

Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4 Yes No

Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing5
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate
segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (e) Amount of political(d) Amount paid from filing
contributions received andorganization's funds. If

promptly and directlynone, enter-0-.
delivered to a separate
political organization. If

none, enter -0-.

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

TEEA3201L   08/09/17

X

77-0221126
San Luis Obispo County Visitors and
Conference Bureau

DRAFT



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 2

Part II-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).

if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name,CheckA G
address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

if the filing organization checked box A and 'limited control' provisions apply.CheckB G

(a) Filing (b) AffiliatedLimits on Lobbying Expenditures
organization's totals group totals(The term 'expenditures' means amounts paid or incurred.)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying). . . . . . . . . . . . . .1 a

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .c

Other exempt purpose expenditures. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .d

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .e

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table inf
both columns. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

The lobbying nontaxable amount is:If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .g

Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .h

Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .i

If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720 reportingj
section 4911 tax for this year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

4-Year Averaging Period Under section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five

columns below. See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) Total
year beginning in)

Lobbying nontaxable2 a
amount. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Lobbying ceilingb
amount (150% of line
2a, column (e)). . . . . .

Total lobbyingc
expenditures . . . . . . . .

Grassroots nontaxabled
amount. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Grassroots ceilinge
amount (150% of line
2d, column (e)). . . . . .

Grassroots lobbyingf
expenditures. . . . . . . . .

BAA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

TEEA3202L   08/09/17

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

DRAFT



Page 3Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Part II-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

(a) (b)
For each 'Yes' response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description
of the lobbying activity. Yes No Amount

During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local1
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of:

Volunteers? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .a

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)? . . . . . . .b

Media advertisements?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .c

Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .d

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .e

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .f

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .g

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?. . . . . . . . . . . .h

Other activities? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .i

Total. Add lines 1c through 1i. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .j

Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)?. . . . . . . . . . . . .2 a

If 'Yes,' enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b

If 'Yes,' enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 . . . . . . . . . . .c

If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .d

Part III-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or
section 501(c)(6).

Yes No

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1 1

Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2 2

Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year?. . . . . .3 3

Part III-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 501(c)
(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered 'No,' OR (b) Part III-A, line 3, is
answered 'Yes.'

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1 1

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

Current year. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .a 2 a

Carryover from last year. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 2 b

Total. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .c 2 c

Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues . . . . . . . . . .3 3

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess4
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure next year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5 5

Part IV Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and
2 (see instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

BAA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

TEEA3203L   08/09/17

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

X
X
X

44,422.

0.
0.

DRAFT



OMB No. 1545-0047
Supplemental Financial StatementsSCHEDULE D

(Form 990) G Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, 2017
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

G Attach to Form 990. Open to PublicDepartment of the Treasury G Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.Internal Revenue Service Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Part I
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year). . . . . . .2

Aggregate value of grants from (during year). . . . . . . . . .3

Aggregate value at end of year . . . . . . . . . . . . .4

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
Yes Noare the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

Yes Noimpermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Part II Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).1

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Total number of conservation easements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .a 2 a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 2 b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) . . . . . . . . . . . . .c 2 c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic
2 dstructure listed in the National Register. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the3
tax year G

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located G

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,5
Yes Noand enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year6
G

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year7
G$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
Yes Noand section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.Part III
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1 a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

$GRevenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (i)

$GAssets included in Form 990, Part X. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (ii)

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

$GRevenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a

$GAssets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b

TEEA3301L   10/11/17 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and
Conference Bureau 77-0221126

DRAFT



Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)Part III

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

Public exhibition Loan or exchange programsa d

Scholarly research Otherb e

Preservation for future generationsc

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
Yes Noto be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV,Part IV
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1 a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
Yes Noon Form 990, Part X? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:b

Amount

Beginning balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .c 1 c

Additions during the year. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .d 1 d

Distributions during the year. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .e 1 e

Ending balance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .f 1 f

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?. . . . .2 a Yes No

If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b

Part V Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance. . . . . .1 a

Contributions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b

c Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Grants or scholarships . . . . . . . . .d

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Administrative expenses. . . . . . . .f

End of year balance. . . . . . . . . . . .g

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:2

%Board designated or quasi-endowment  Ga

%Permanent endowment  Gb

%Temporarily restricted endowment Gc

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
Yes Noorganization by:

unrelated organizations. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .(i) 3a(i)

related organizations. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .(ii) 3a(ii)

If 'Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 3b

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.4

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (d) Book value(a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

Land. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1 a

Buildings. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b

Leasehold improvements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .c

Equipment. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .d

Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .e

GTotal. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017BAA

TEEA3302L   08/10/17

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

225,215. 46,464. 178,751.
178,751.

DRAFT



Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Page 3

Part VII Investments ' Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(b) Book value(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(2) Closely-held equity interests. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(3) Other

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

(I)

GTotal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.) . . . 

Investments ' Program Related.Part VIII
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

GTotal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X,  column (B) line 13.). . . 

Other Assets.Part IX
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

GTotal.  (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 15.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

(a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

GTotal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.). . . . . . 

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain

tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

TEEA3303L   08/10/17 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017BAA

40,475.

77-0221126San Luis Obispo County Visitors and
N/A

N/A

N/A

X

CREDIT CARD PAYABLE 9,776.
OTHER ACCRUED EXPENSES 30,527.
PAYROLL LIABILITIES 172.

See Part XIII

DRAFT



Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Page 4

Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 1

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:2

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .a 2 a

b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 b

Recoveries of prior year grants. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .c 2 c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 d

Add lines 2a through 2d. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .e 2 e

Subtract line 2e from line 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3 3

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:4

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b. . . . . . . . . . . . . .a 4 a

Other (Describe in Part XIII.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 4 b

c Add lines 4a and 4b. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 c

5 5Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1 1

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:2

Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .a 2 a

Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 2 b

c Other losses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 c

Other (Describe in Part XIII.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .d 2 d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 e

Subtract line 2e from line 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3 3

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:4

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 a

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 b

c Add lines 4a and 4b. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 c

5 5Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Supplemental Information.Part XIII

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017BAA

TEEA3304L   08/10/17

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

4,043,291.

4,043,291.

4,043,291.

3,445,434.

3,445,434.

3,445,434.

Part X - FIN 48 Footnote

MANAGEMENT HAS REVIEWED THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND HAVE DETERMINED THAT THERE ARE

NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONSDRAFT



OMB No. 1545-0047Compensation InformationSCHEDULE J
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 2017

G Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

G Attach to Form 990. Open to PublicDepartment of the Treasury
InspectionInternal Revenue Service G Go to www.irs.gov/form990 for instructions and the latest information

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Questions Regarding CompensationPart I

Yes No

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990, Part1 a
VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Discretionary spending account Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment orb
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If 'No,' complete Part III to explain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 b

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,2
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's3
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.

Compensation committee Written employment contract

Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study

Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing4
organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .a 4 a

Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 4 b

Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .c 4 c

If 'Yes' to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation5
contingent on the revenues of:

The organization?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .a 5 a

Any related organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 5 b

If 'Yes' on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation6
contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 aa

Any related organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 6 b

If 'Yes' on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed7
payments not described on lines 5 and 6? If 'Yes,' describe in Part III. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject8
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)?
If 'Yes,' describe in Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

If 'Yes' on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations9
section 53.4958-6(c)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

TEEA4101L   08/09/17

77-0221126
San Luis Obispo County Visitors and
Conference Bureau

X
X
X

DRAFT



Schedule J (Form 990) 2017 Page 2

Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions,
on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.

The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.Note:

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation
(F) Compensation(C) Retirement (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of

(i) Base (iii) Other(A) Name and Title in column (B)benefits columns(B)(i)-(D)and other(ii) Bonus & incentivecompensation reportablecompensation reported asdeferredcompensation
deferred on priorcompensation

Form 990

(i)

1 (ii)

(i)

2 (ii)

(i)

3 (ii)

(i)

4 (ii)

(i)

5 (ii)

(i)

6 (ii)

(i)

7 (ii)

(i)

8 (ii)

(i)

9 (ii)

(i)

10 (ii)

(i)

11 (ii)

(i)

12 (ii)

(i)

13 (ii)

(i)

14 (ii)

(i)

15 (ii)

(i)

16 (ii)

TEEA4102L   08/09/17BAA Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

77-0221126San Luis Obispo County Visitors and

CHUCK DAVISON
PRESIDENT & CEO

204,000.
0.

0.
0.

0.
0.

0.
0.

0.
0.

204,000.
0.

0.
0.

DRAFT



Schedule J (Form 990) 2017 Page 3

Part III Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II.  Also
complete this part for any additional information.

BAA Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

TEEA4103L   08/09/17

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

DRAFT



OMB No. 1545-0047Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZSCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2017Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

G Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Open to Public

Department of the Treasury G Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. InspectionInternal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

TEEA4901L   08/09/17 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

77-0221126
San Luis Obispo County Visitors and
Conference Bureau

Form 990, Part VI, Line 11b - Form 990 Review Process

TAX RETURN REVIEWED BY TREASURER AND PRESIDENT PRIOR TO FILING

Form 990, Part VI, Line 12c - Explanation of Monitoring and Enforcement of Conflicts

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS REVIEWED ANNUALLY

Form 990, Part VI, Line 15b - Compensation Review & Approval Process - Officers & Key Employees

COMPENSATION IS DETERMINED USING COMPARABLE DATA AND IS VOTED ON BY THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

Form 990, Part VI, Line 18 - Explanation of Other Means Forms Available For Public Inspection

INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 19 - Other Organization Documents Publicly Available

COPIES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

Form 990, Part XII, Line 2 - Change of Oversight or Selection Process

EXECUTIVE BOARD ACTS AS AUDIT COMMITTEE AND REVIEWS AUDIT REPORT.

THIS PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEAR.

DRAFT



Voucher at bottom of page.

DO NOT MAIL A PAPER COPY OF THE CORPORATE OR EXEMPT ORGANIZATION
TAX RETURN WITH THE PAYMENT VOUCHER.

If the amount of payment is zero, do not mail this voucher.

Using black or blue ink, make check or money order payable to theWHERE TO FILE:
'Franchise Tax Board.' Write the corporation number or FEIN and
'2017 FTB 3586' on the check or money order. Detach voucher below.
Enclose, but do not staple, payment with voucher and mail to:

FRANCHISE TAX BOARD
PO BOX 942857
SACRAMENTO CA 94257-0531

Make all checks or money orders payable in U.S. dollars and drawn against a U.S. financial institution.

WHEN TO FILE: Corporations ' File and Pay by the 15th day of the 4th month following the
close of the taxable year.

S corporations ' File and Pay by the 15th day of the 3rd month following the
close of the taxable year.

Exempt organizations ' File and Pay by the 15th day of the 5th month following
the close of the taxable year.

When the due date falls on a weekend or holiday, the deadline to file and pay without penalty is extended
to the next business day.

Due to the federal Emancipation Day holiday on April 16, 2018, tax returns filed and payments mailed or
submitted on April 17, 2018, will be considered timely.

ONLINE SERVICES: Corporations can make payments online with Web Pay for Businesses. Corporations
can make an immediate payment or schedule payments up to a year in advance. Go
to ftb.ca.gov/pay for more information.

IF NO PAYMENT IS DUE, DO NOT MAIL THIS VOUCHERDETACH HERE DETACH HERE

CAUTION: You may be required to pay electronically, see instructions.

TAXABLE YEAR CALIFORNIA FORMPayment Voucher for Corporations and
2017 3586 (e-file)Exempt Organizations e-filed Returns

6181176 FTB 3586 2017CACA1201L  12/05/17059

1644196 SANL 77-0221126 000000000000 17 FORM 3
TYB 07-01-17 TYE 06-30-18
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY VISITORS AND CONFERENCE BUREAU
CHUCK DAVISON
1334 MARSH STREET
SAN LUIS OBISPO CA 93401

(805) 541-8000
AMOUNT OF PAYMENT 10.

DRAFT



TAXABLE YEAR FORM
California Exempt Organization

2017 199Annual Information Return
Calendar Year 2017 or fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) , and ending (mm/dd/yyyy) .
Corporation/Organization name California corporation number

Additional information. See instructions. FEIN

Street address (suite or room) PMB no.

City State Zip code

Foreign country name Foreign province/state/county Foreign postal code

J If exempt under R&TC Section 23701d, has theYes NoFirst Return. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .A
organization engaged in political activities?

Yes NoB Amended Return . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @ Yes NoSee instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @
Yes NoIRC Section 4947(a)(1) trust. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .C

D Final Information Return?
Yes NoK Is the organization exempt under R&TC Section 23701g?. . . @

@ Dissolved Surrendered (Withdrawn) Merged/Reorganized If 'Yes,' enter the gross receipts from
$@ nonmember sources . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Enter date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Check accounting method:E If organization is exempt under R&TC Section 23701dL
and meets the filing fee exception, check box.Cash Accrual Other1 2 3
No filing fee is required. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @@ @ @Federal return filed? 990T 990-PF Sch H (990)1 2 3F

Yes NoM Is the organization a Limited Liability Company?. . . . . . . . . @Other 990 series4
Yes No@Is this a group filing? See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Did the organization file Form 100 or Form 109 to reportNG

Yes Notaxable income?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @
Is the organization under audit by the IRS or has the IRSOH Yes NoIs this organization in a group exemption?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Yes Noaudited in a prior year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @If 'Yes,' what is the parent's name?

Yes NoIs federal Form 1023/1024 pending? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .P

Date filed with IRSDid the organization have any changes to its guidelinesI
Yes Nonot reported to the FTB? See instructions. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . CACA1112L   01/02/18@

Complete Part I unless not required to file this form. See General Information B and C.Part I
1Gross sales or receipts from other sources. From Side 2, Part II, line 8. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @1

2Gross dues and assessments from members and affiliates. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @2
Receipts 3Gross contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @3

and
Revenues Total gross receipts for filing requirement test. Add line 1 through line 3.4

4This line must be completed. If the result is less than $50,000, see General Information B. . . @
5Cost of goods sold . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @5

66 Cost or other basis, and sales expenses of assets sold . . . . . . . @
7Total costs. Add line 5 and line 6. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7

Total gross income. Subtract line 7 from line 4. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @8 8

9Total expenses and disbursements. From Side 2, Part II, line 18 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @9
Expenses

10Excess of receipts over expenses and disbursements. Subtract line 9 from line 8. . . . . . . . . . . . @10
1111 Total payments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @
1212 Use tax. See General Information K. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @
1313 Payments balance. If line 11 is more than line 12, subtract line 12 from line 11 . . . . . . . . . . . . . @
1414 Use tax balance. If line 12 is more than line 11, subtract line 11 from line 12. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @Filing

Fee 1515 Filing fee $10 or $25. See General Information F. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1616 Penalties and Interest. See General Information J. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

17 17>Balance due. Add line 12, line 15, and line 16. Then subtract line 11 from the result . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
Sign correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Title DateHere Telephone@SignatureGof officer

Date PTINCheck if @
Preparer's self-Gsignature employed GPaid

FEIN@Preparer's
Firm's nameUse Only (or yours, if G
self-employed)

Telephoneand address @

Yes NoMay the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @

3651174 Form 199  2017   Side 1059

7/01/2017 6/30/2018

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY VISITORS AND
CONFERENCE BUREAU 1644196

77-0221126

1334 MARSH STREET

SAN LUIS OBISPO CA 93401

X

X

X
N/A
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

10,264.

SEE SCH. B 4,033,956.

4,044,220.

929.
929.

4,043,291.
3,445,434.

597,857.

10.

10.

PRESIDENT (805) 541-8000

DENNIS J BURKART P00118088
BURKART & STEVENS
694 SANTA ROSA STREET 77-0014050
SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93401

(805) 543-6876
X

DRAFT



Organizations with gross receipts of more than $50,000 and private foundationsPart II
regardless of amount of gross receipts ' complete Part II or furnish substitute information.

1Gross sales or receipts from all business activities. See instructions. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @1

2Interest. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @2

3Dividends. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @3
Receipts

4Gross rents. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @4from
Other 5Gross royalties. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @5
Sources

6Gross amount received from sale of assets (See Instructions). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @6

7Other income. Attach schedule. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @7

8Total gross sales or receipts from other sources. Add line 1 through line 7. Enter here and on Side 1, Part I, line 1 . . . . . .8

Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts paid. Attach schedule. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @9 9

Disbursements to or for members. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @ 1010

Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees. Attach schedule . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @ 1111

Other salaries and wages. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @ 1212
Expenses Interest. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @ 1313and
Disburse- Taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @ 1414
ments Rents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @ 1515

Depreciation and depletion (See instructions). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @16 16

17Other Expenses and Disbursements. Attach schedule. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @17

18Total expenses and disbursements. Add line 9 through line 17. Enter here and on Side 1, Part I, line 9 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .18

Balance Sheet Beginning of taxable year End of taxable yearSchedule L
(a) (b) (c) (d)Assets

@Cash. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
@Net accounts receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
@Net notes receivable. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3
@Inventories. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
@Federal and state government obligations . . . . . . . . . .5
@Investments in other bonds. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6
@Investments in stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7
@Mortgage loans . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .8
@Other investments. Attach schedule. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9

10a Depreciable assets. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

b Less accumulated depreciation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

@Land. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .11
@Other assets. Attach schedule. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12

13 Total assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Liabilities and net worth
@Accounts payable. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .14
@Contributions, gifts, or grants payable. . . . . . . . . . . . .15
@Bonds and notes payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .16
@Mortgages payable. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .17

Other liabilities. Attach schedule. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18
@Capital stock or principal fund . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .19
@Paid-in or capital surplus. Attach reconciliation. . . . . .20
@Retained earnings or income fund. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .21

Total liabilities and net worth . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .22

Reconciliation of income per books with income per returnSchedule M-1
Do not complete this schedule if the amount on Schedule L, line 13, column (d), is less than $50,000.

@Net income per books. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Income recorded on books this year not included1 7
@ @Federal income tax. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . in this return. Attach schedule. . . . . . . . . . . . .2
@ Deductions in this return not charged8Excess of capital losses over capital gains. . . . . . . . .3

against book income this year.Income not recorded on books this year.4
@ @Attach schedule. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Attach schedule. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total. Add line 7 and line 8. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9Expenses recorded on books this year not deducted5
@ 10 Net income per return.in this return. Attach schedule . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Subtract line 9 from line 6. . . . . . . . . .Total. Add line 1 through line 5. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6

3652174 CACA1112L   01/02/18Side 2   Form 199  2017 059

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY VISITORS AND 77-0221126

2,470.

7,794.
10,264.

204,000.
430,550.

49,738.
51,391.
20,853.

2,688,902.
3,445,434.

733,261. 1,214,317.
814,735. 746,785.

167,090. 225,215.
27,841. 139,249. 46,464. 178,751.

39,456. 151,529.
1,726,701. 2,291,382.

231,476. 162,914.

5,089. 40,475.
1,490,136. 2,087,993.

1,726,701. 2,291,382.

597,857.

597,857. 597,857.

SEE STATEMENT 1

SEE STMT 2

SEE STATEMENT 3

STM 4

STM 5
DRAFT



OMB No. 1545-0047Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ, Schedule of Contributorsor 990-PF) 2017G Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service G Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that
received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i)
Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because

$Git received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year . . . . . . 

Caution. An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF), but it must answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part I, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

TEEA0701L   08/09/17

California Copy

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and
Conference Bureau 77-0221126

X 6

X

DRAFT



Page ofSchedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) of Part I
Name of organization Employer identification number

Part I (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.Contributors

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

TEEA0702L   08/09/17 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)BAA

1 2

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

X1 CITY OF ATASCADERO CALIFORNIA

6550 EL CAMINO REAL 137,017.

ATASCADERO, CA 93422

X2 CITY OF GROVER BEACH CALIFORNIA

180 HIGHWAY ONE 35,776.

GROVER BEACH, CA 93433

X3 CITY OF MORRO BAY CALIFORNIA

845 EMBARCADERO 328,221.

MORRO BAY, CA 93442

X4 CITY OF PASO ROBLES

1000 SPRING STREET 546,325.

PASO ROBLES, CA 93446

X5 CITY OF PISMO BEACH

760 MATTIE ROAD 973,207.

PISMO BEACH, CA 93449

X6 CITY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

1039 CHORRO STREET 744,099.

SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93401

DRAFT



Page ofSchedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) of Part I
Name of organization Employer identification number

Part I (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.Contributors

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

TEEA0702L   08/09/17 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)BAA

2 2

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

X7 COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO CALIFORNI

1087 SANTA ROSA STREET 1,120,954.

SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93401

X8 CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE

300 E BRANCH STREET 94,307.

ARROYO GRANDE, CA 93420

DRAFT



Page toSchedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) of Part II

Name of organization Employer identification number

Part II Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part I (See instructions.)

$

(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part I (See instructions.)

$

(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part I (See instructions.)

$

(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part I (See instructions.)

$

(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part I (See instructions.)

$

(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part I (See instructions.)

$

BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

TEEA0703L   08/09/17

1 1

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

N/A

DRAFT



Page toSchedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) of Part III

Name of organization Employer identification number

Part III Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8),
or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

Gcontributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) . . . . . . . . . . . . $
Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. from Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held

Part I

(e)
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. from Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held

Part I

(e)
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. from Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held

Part I

(e)
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. from Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held

Part I

(e)
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)BAA
TEEA0704L   08/09/17

1 1

San Luis Obispo County Visitors and 77-0221126

N/A

N/A

DRAFT



TAXABLE YEAR CALIFORNIA FORM

Corporation Depreciation and Amortization2017 3885
Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W.
Corporation name California corporation number

Election To Expense Certain Property Under IRC Section 179Part I
1 1Maximum deduction under IRC Section 179 for California. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 2Total cost of IRC Section 179 property placed in service. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3 3Threshold cost of IRC Section 179 property before reduction in limitation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

4 4Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

5 5Dollar limitation for taxable year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7 7Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 cost). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

8 8Total elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), line 6 and line 7. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9 9

10 10Carryover of disallowed deduction from prior taxable years . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

11 11Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. . . . . . . . . . . . .

12 12IRC Section 179 expense deduction. Add line 9 and line 10, but do not enter more than line 11. . . . . . . . . . . . .

13 13Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2018. Add line 9 and line 10, less line 12. . . . . . . .

Depreciation and Election of Additional First Year Depreciation Deduction Under R&TC Section 24356Part II

14 (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)
DepreciationDescription Date acquired Cost or Life or Depreciation for Additional firstDepreciation
allowed orof property (mm/dd/yyyy) other basis rate this year yearmethod

allowable in depreciation
earlier years

15 Add the amounts in column (g) and column (h). The total of column (h) may not exceed
15$2,000. See instructions for line 14, column (h). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

SummaryPart III
16 Total: If the corporation is electing:

IRC Section 179 expense, add the amount on line 12 and line 15, column (g) or
Additional first year depreciation under R&TC Section 24356, add the amounts on line 15, columns (g) and (h) or

16Depreciation (if no election is made), enter the amount from line 15, column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

17 17Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 22 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

18 Depreciation adjustment. If line 17 is greater than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 17 is less than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. (If California depreciation amounts are used to determine net income before

18state adjustments on Form 100 or Form 100W, no adjustment is necessary.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

AmortizationPart IV
(d) (e) (f) (g)(b) (c)19 (a)

Period orDate acquired Cost orDescription Amortization R&TC Amortization
percentage(mm/dd/yyyy) other basisof property allowed or allowable section for this year

in earlier years (see instr)

20 20Total. Add the amounts in column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

21 21Total amortization claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 44 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

22 Amortization adjustment. If line 21 is greater than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 21 is less than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or

22Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7621174 FTB 3885 2017CACA3501L   08/24/17 059

FORM 199

1644196
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY VISITORS AND
CONFERENCE BUREAU

CABINETRY 3/25/2016 14,434. S/L

CUSTOM BUILT PC 5/30/2008 539. 200DB
NETWORK SERVER 6/28/2007 1,437. 200DB
COUNTERTOP 4/08/2016 2,800. S/L
FLOORING 2/23/2016 15,418. S/L

656.

539.
1,437.

127.
748.

525.
561.
102.

28

5
5

28
28

20,853.

$200,000

$25,000

DRAFT



TAXABLE YEAR CALIFORNIA FORM

Corporation Depreciation and Amortization2017 3885
Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W.
Corporation name California corporation number

Election To Expense Certain Property Under IRC Section 179Part I
1 1Maximum deduction under IRC Section 179 for California. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 2Total cost of IRC Section 179 property placed in service. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3 3Threshold cost of IRC Section 179 property before reduction in limitation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

4 4Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

5 5Dollar limitation for taxable year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7 7Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 cost). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

8 8Total elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), line 6 and line 7. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9 9

10 10Carryover of disallowed deduction from prior taxable years . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

11 11Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. . . . . . . . . . . . .

12 12IRC Section 179 expense deduction. Add line 9 and line 10, but do not enter more than line 11. . . . . . . . . . . . .

13 13Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2018. Add line 9 and line 10, less line 12. . . . . . . .

Depreciation and Election of Additional First Year Depreciation Deduction Under R&TC Section 24356Part II

14 (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)
DepreciationDescription Date acquired Cost or Life or Depreciation for Additional firstDepreciation
allowed orof property (mm/dd/yyyy) other basis rate this year yearmethod

allowable in depreciation
earlier years

15 Add the amounts in column (g) and column (h). The total of column (h) may not exceed
15$2,000. See instructions for line 14, column (h). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

SummaryPart III
16 Total: If the corporation is electing:

IRC Section 179 expense, add the amount on line 12 and line 15, column (g) or
Additional first year depreciation under R&TC Section 24356, add the amounts on line 15, columns (g) and (h) or

16Depreciation (if no election is made), enter the amount from line 15, column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

17 17Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 22 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

18 Depreciation adjustment. If line 17 is greater than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 17 is less than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. (If California depreciation amounts are used to determine net income before

18state adjustments on Form 100 or Form 100W, no adjustment is necessary.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

AmortizationPart IV
(d) (e) (f) (g)(b) (c)19 (a)

Period orDate acquired Cost orDescription Amortization R&TC Amortization
percentage(mm/dd/yyyy) other basisof property allowed or allowable section for this year

in earlier years (see instr)

20 20Total. Add the amounts in column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

21 21Total amortization claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 44 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

22 Amortization adjustment. If line 21 is greater than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 21 is less than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or

22Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7621174 FTB 3885 2017CACA3501L   08/24/17 059

FORM 199

1644196
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY VISITORS AND
CONFERENCE BUREAU

IMAC 20" 6/10/2009 1,620. S/L

COMPUTER AND SO 6/30/2012 8,433. S/L
UPGRADES 4 DELL 8/19/2010 854. S/L
COMPUTERS/MONIT 7/23/2010 1,500. S/L
DELL LAPTOP CPU 4/29/2010 847. S/L

1,620.

6,326.
854.

1,500.
847.

1,205.

5

7
5
5
5

$200,000

$25,000

DRAFT



TAXABLE YEAR CALIFORNIA FORM

Corporation Depreciation and Amortization2017 3885
Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W.
Corporation name California corporation number

Election To Expense Certain Property Under IRC Section 179Part I
1 1Maximum deduction under IRC Section 179 for California. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 2Total cost of IRC Section 179 property placed in service. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3 3Threshold cost of IRC Section 179 property before reduction in limitation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

4 4Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

5 5Dollar limitation for taxable year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7 7Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 cost). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

8 8Total elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), line 6 and line 7. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9 9

10 10Carryover of disallowed deduction from prior taxable years . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

11 11Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. . . . . . . . . . . . .

12 12IRC Section 179 expense deduction. Add line 9 and line 10, but do not enter more than line 11. . . . . . . . . . . . .

13 13Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2018. Add line 9 and line 10, less line 12. . . . . . . .

Depreciation and Election of Additional First Year Depreciation Deduction Under R&TC Section 24356Part II

14 (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)
DepreciationDescription Date acquired Cost or Life or Depreciation for Additional firstDepreciation
allowed orof property (mm/dd/yyyy) other basis rate this year yearmethod

allowable in depreciation
earlier years

15 Add the amounts in column (g) and column (h). The total of column (h) may not exceed
15$2,000. See instructions for line 14, column (h). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

SummaryPart III
16 Total: If the corporation is electing:

IRC Section 179 expense, add the amount on line 12 and line 15, column (g) or
Additional first year depreciation under R&TC Section 24356, add the amounts on line 15, columns (g) and (h) or

16Depreciation (if no election is made), enter the amount from line 15, column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

17 17Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 22 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

18 Depreciation adjustment. If line 17 is greater than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 17 is less than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. (If California depreciation amounts are used to determine net income before

18state adjustments on Form 100 or Form 100W, no adjustment is necessary.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

AmortizationPart IV
(d) (e) (f) (g)(b) (c)19 (a)

Period orDate acquired Cost orDescription Amortization R&TC Amortization
percentage(mm/dd/yyyy) other basisof property allowed or allowable section for this year

in earlier years (see instr)

20 20Total. Add the amounts in column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

21 21Total amortization claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 44 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

22 Amortization adjustment. If line 21 is greater than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 21 is less than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or

22Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7621174 FTB 3885 2017CACA3501L   08/24/17 059

FORM 199

1644196
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY VISITORS AND
CONFERENCE BUREAU

IPAD WITH CC RE 5/15/2012 844. S/L

LG 28"MONITOR 9/02/2015 329. S/L
MAC COMPUTER 12/07/2015 2,785. S/L
2 TABLETS 6/30/2016 1,183. S/L
LG 28" MONITOR 6/30/2016 331. S/L

635.

71.
836.
254.
71.

121.
47.

47.
557.

7

7
5
7
7

$200,000

$25,000

DRAFT



TAXABLE YEAR CALIFORNIA FORM

Corporation Depreciation and Amortization2017 3885
Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W.
Corporation name California corporation number

Election To Expense Certain Property Under IRC Section 179Part I
1 1Maximum deduction under IRC Section 179 for California. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 2Total cost of IRC Section 179 property placed in service. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3 3Threshold cost of IRC Section 179 property before reduction in limitation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

4 4Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

5 5Dollar limitation for taxable year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7 7Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 cost). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

8 8Total elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), line 6 and line 7. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9 9

10 10Carryover of disallowed deduction from prior taxable years . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

11 11Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. . . . . . . . . . . . .

12 12IRC Section 179 expense deduction. Add line 9 and line 10, but do not enter more than line 11. . . . . . . . . . . . .

13 13Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2018. Add line 9 and line 10, less line 12. . . . . . . .

Depreciation and Election of Additional First Year Depreciation Deduction Under R&TC Section 24356Part II

14 (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)
DepreciationDescription Date acquired Cost or Life or Depreciation for Additional firstDepreciation
allowed orof property (mm/dd/yyyy) other basis rate this year yearmethod

allowable in depreciation
earlier years

15 Add the amounts in column (g) and column (h). The total of column (h) may not exceed
15$2,000. See instructions for line 14, column (h). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

SummaryPart III
16 Total: If the corporation is electing:

IRC Section 179 expense, add the amount on line 12 and line 15, column (g) or
Additional first year depreciation under R&TC Section 24356, add the amounts on line 15, columns (g) and (h) or

16Depreciation (if no election is made), enter the amount from line 15, column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

17 17Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 22 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

18 Depreciation adjustment. If line 17 is greater than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 17 is less than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. (If California depreciation amounts are used to determine net income before

18state adjustments on Form 100 or Form 100W, no adjustment is necessary.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

AmortizationPart IV
(d) (e) (f) (g)(b) (c)19 (a)

Period orDate acquired Cost orDescription Amortization R&TC Amortization
percentage(mm/dd/yyyy) other basisof property allowed or allowable section for this year

in earlier years (see instr)

20 20Total. Add the amounts in column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

21 21Total amortization claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 44 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

22 Amortization adjustment. If line 21 is greater than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 21 is less than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or

22Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7621174 FTB 3885 2017CACA3501L   08/24/17 059

FORM 199

1644196
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY VISITORS AND
CONFERENCE BUREAU

DELL COMPUTER 12/14/2015 851. S/L

CONFERENCE TABL 6/06/2016 3,102. S/L
CREDENZA 1/31/2014 561. S/L
LAMINATOR 9/09/2012 409. S/L
DELL COMPUTER 12/14/2015 851. S/L

255.

665.
280.
261.
255.

170.
170.

443.
80.
58.

5

7
7
7
5

$200,000

$25,000

DRAFT



TAXABLE YEAR CALIFORNIA FORM

Corporation Depreciation and Amortization2017 3885
Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W.
Corporation name California corporation number

Election To Expense Certain Property Under IRC Section 179Part I
1 1Maximum deduction under IRC Section 179 for California. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 2Total cost of IRC Section 179 property placed in service. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3 3Threshold cost of IRC Section 179 property before reduction in limitation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

4 4Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

5 5Dollar limitation for taxable year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7 7Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 cost). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

8 8Total elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), line 6 and line 7. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9 9

10 10Carryover of disallowed deduction from prior taxable years . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

11 11Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. . . . . . . . . . . . .

12 12IRC Section 179 expense deduction. Add line 9 and line 10, but do not enter more than line 11. . . . . . . . . . . . .

13 13Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2018. Add line 9 and line 10, less line 12. . . . . . . .

Depreciation and Election of Additional First Year Depreciation Deduction Under R&TC Section 24356Part II

14 (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)
DepreciationDescription Date acquired Cost or Life or Depreciation for Additional firstDepreciation
allowed orof property (mm/dd/yyyy) other basis rate this year yearmethod

allowable in depreciation
earlier years

15 Add the amounts in column (g) and column (h). The total of column (h) may not exceed
15$2,000. See instructions for line 14, column (h). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

SummaryPart III
16 Total: If the corporation is electing:

IRC Section 179 expense, add the amount on line 12 and line 15, column (g) or
Additional first year depreciation under R&TC Section 24356, add the amounts on line 15, columns (g) and (h) or

16Depreciation (if no election is made), enter the amount from line 15, column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

17 17Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 22 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

18 Depreciation adjustment. If line 17 is greater than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 17 is less than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. (If California depreciation amounts are used to determine net income before

18state adjustments on Form 100 or Form 100W, no adjustment is necessary.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

AmortizationPart IV
(d) (e) (f) (g)(b) (c)19 (a)

Period orDate acquired Cost orDescription Amortization R&TC Amortization
percentage(mm/dd/yyyy) other basisof property allowed or allowable section for this year

in earlier years (see instr)

20 20Total. Add the amounts in column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

21 21Total amortization claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 44 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

22 Amortization adjustment. If line 21 is greater than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 21 is less than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or

22Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7621174 FTB 3885 2017CACA3501L   08/24/17 059

FORM 199

1644196
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY VISITORS AND
CONFERENCE BUREAU

3 DESKS 9/11/2015 2,854. S/L

2 BOOKSHELVES 5/12/2016 663. S/L
2 FREE STANDING 3/18/2016 516. S/L
4 CUBICLES 2/05/2016 3,838. S/L
2 CUBICLES 1/16/2016 2,574. S/L

612.

142.
111.
822.
552.

408.
368.

95.
74.

548.

7

7
7
7
7

$200,000

$25,000

DRAFT



TAXABLE YEAR CALIFORNIA FORM

Corporation Depreciation and Amortization2017 3885
Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W.
Corporation name California corporation number

Election To Expense Certain Property Under IRC Section 179Part I
1 1Maximum deduction under IRC Section 179 for California. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 2Total cost of IRC Section 179 property placed in service. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3 3Threshold cost of IRC Section 179 property before reduction in limitation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

4 4Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

5 5Dollar limitation for taxable year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7 7Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 cost). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

8 8Total elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), line 6 and line 7. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9 9

10 10Carryover of disallowed deduction from prior taxable years . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

11 11Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. . . . . . . . . . . . .

12 12IRC Section 179 expense deduction. Add line 9 and line 10, but do not enter more than line 11. . . . . . . . . . . . .

13 13Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2018. Add line 9 and line 10, less line 12. . . . . . . .

Depreciation and Election of Additional First Year Depreciation Deduction Under R&TC Section 24356Part II

14 (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)
DepreciationDescription Date acquired Cost or Life or Depreciation for Additional firstDepreciation
allowed orof property (mm/dd/yyyy) other basis rate this year yearmethod

allowable in depreciation
earlier years

15 Add the amounts in column (g) and column (h). The total of column (h) may not exceed
15$2,000. See instructions for line 14, column (h). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

SummaryPart III
16 Total: If the corporation is electing:

IRC Section 179 expense, add the amount on line 12 and line 15, column (g) or
Additional first year depreciation under R&TC Section 24356, add the amounts on line 15, columns (g) and (h) or

16Depreciation (if no election is made), enter the amount from line 15, column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

17 17Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 22 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

18 Depreciation adjustment. If line 17 is greater than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 17 is less than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. (If California depreciation amounts are used to determine net income before

18state adjustments on Form 100 or Form 100W, no adjustment is necessary.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

AmortizationPart IV
(d) (e) (f) (g)(b) (c)19 (a)

Period orDate acquired Cost orDescription Amortization R&TC Amortization
percentage(mm/dd/yyyy) other basisof property allowed or allowable section for this year

in earlier years (see instr)

20 20Total. Add the amounts in column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

21 21Total amortization claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 44 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

22 Amortization adjustment. If line 21 is greater than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 21 is less than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or

22Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7621174 FTB 3885 2017CACA3501L   08/24/17 059

FORM 199

1644196
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY VISITORS AND
CONFERENCE BUREAU

2 CUBICLES 5/27/2016 1,166. S/L

LG 50" TV 9/08/2015 1,554. S/L
LEATHE CHAIR (2 6/30/2012 214. S/L
INDOOR SIGNAGE 5/06/2016 895. S/L
OUTDOOR SIGNAGE 10/02/2015 4,139. S/L

250.

333.
214.
192.
887.

167.
591.

222.

128.

7

7
5
7
7

$200,000

$25,000

DRAFT



TAXABLE YEAR CALIFORNIA FORM

Corporation Depreciation and Amortization2017 3885
Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W.
Corporation name California corporation number

Election To Expense Certain Property Under IRC Section 179Part I
1 1Maximum deduction under IRC Section 179 for California. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 2Total cost of IRC Section 179 property placed in service. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3 3Threshold cost of IRC Section 179 property before reduction in limitation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

4 4Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

5 5Dollar limitation for taxable year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7 7Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 cost). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

8 8Total elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), line 6 and line 7. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9 9

10 10Carryover of disallowed deduction from prior taxable years . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

11 11Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. . . . . . . . . . . . .

12 12IRC Section 179 expense deduction. Add line 9 and line 10, but do not enter more than line 11. . . . . . . . . . . . .

13 13Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2018. Add line 9 and line 10, less line 12. . . . . . . .

Depreciation and Election of Additional First Year Depreciation Deduction Under R&TC Section 24356Part II

14 (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)
DepreciationDescription Date acquired Cost or Life or Depreciation for Additional firstDepreciation
allowed orof property (mm/dd/yyyy) other basis rate this year yearmethod

allowable in depreciation
earlier years

15 Add the amounts in column (g) and column (h). The total of column (h) may not exceed
15$2,000. See instructions for line 14, column (h). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

SummaryPart III
16 Total: If the corporation is electing:

IRC Section 179 expense, add the amount on line 12 and line 15, column (g) or
Additional first year depreciation under R&TC Section 24356, add the amounts on line 15, columns (g) and (h) or

16Depreciation (if no election is made), enter the amount from line 15, column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

17 17Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 22 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

18 Depreciation adjustment. If line 17 is greater than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 17 is less than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. (If California depreciation amounts are used to determine net income before

18state adjustments on Form 100 or Form 100W, no adjustment is necessary.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

AmortizationPart IV
(d) (e) (f) (g)(b) (c)19 (a)

Period orDate acquired Cost orDescription Amortization R&TC Amortization
percentage(mm/dd/yyyy) other basisof property allowed or allowable section for this year

in earlier years (see instr)

20 20Total. Add the amounts in column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

21 21Total amortization claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 44 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

22 Amortization adjustment. If line 21 is greater than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 21 is less than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or

22Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7621174 FTB 3885 2017CACA3501L   08/24/17 059

FORM 199

1644196
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY VISITORS AND
CONFERENCE BUREAU

ADMIN TV 1/20/2016 1,283. S/L

8 HIGH BACK BLA 7/14/2016 950. S/L
2 PATIO CHAIRS 7/05/2016 583. S/L
HARDWARE 1/23/2017 1,812. S/L
PANASONIC PHONE 9/04/2015 11,724. S/L

275.

136.
83.

151.
2,512.

183.
1,675.

136.
83.

362.

7

7
7
5
7

$200,000

$25,000

DRAFT



TAXABLE YEAR CALIFORNIA FORM

Corporation Depreciation and Amortization2017 3885
Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W.
Corporation name California corporation number

Election To Expense Certain Property Under IRC Section 179Part I
1 1Maximum deduction under IRC Section 179 for California. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 2Total cost of IRC Section 179 property placed in service. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3 3Threshold cost of IRC Section 179 property before reduction in limitation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

4 4Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

5 5Dollar limitation for taxable year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7 7Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 cost). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

8 8Total elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), line 6 and line 7. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9 9

10 10Carryover of disallowed deduction from prior taxable years . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

11 11Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. . . . . . . . . . . . .

12 12IRC Section 179 expense deduction. Add line 9 and line 10, but do not enter more than line 11. . . . . . . . . . . . .

13 13Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2018. Add line 9 and line 10, less line 12. . . . . . . .

Depreciation and Election of Additional First Year Depreciation Deduction Under R&TC Section 24356Part II

14 (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)
DepreciationDescription Date acquired Cost or Life or Depreciation for Additional firstDepreciation
allowed orof property (mm/dd/yyyy) other basis rate this year yearmethod

allowable in depreciation
earlier years

15 Add the amounts in column (g) and column (h). The total of column (h) may not exceed
15$2,000. See instructions for line 14, column (h). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

SummaryPart III
16 Total: If the corporation is electing:

IRC Section 179 expense, add the amount on line 12 and line 15, column (g) or
Additional first year depreciation under R&TC Section 24356, add the amounts on line 15, columns (g) and (h) or

16Depreciation (if no election is made), enter the amount from line 15, column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

17 17Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 22 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

18 Depreciation adjustment. If line 17 is greater than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 17 is less than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. (If California depreciation amounts are used to determine net income before

18state adjustments on Form 100 or Form 100W, no adjustment is necessary.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

AmortizationPart IV
(d) (e) (f) (g)(b) (c)19 (a)

Period orDate acquired Cost orDescription Amortization R&TC Amortization
percentage(mm/dd/yyyy) other basisof property allowed or allowable section for this year

in earlier years (see instr)

20 20Total. Add the amounts in column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

21 21Total amortization claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 44 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

22 Amortization adjustment. If line 21 is greater than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 21 is less than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or

22Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7621174 FTB 3885 2017CACA3501L   08/24/17 059

FORM 199

1644196
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY VISITORS AND
CONFERENCE BUREAU

REVERSE OSMOSIS 8/26/2016 565. S/L

2 BOOKCASES 2/02/2017 507. S/L
OUTDOOR SIGNAGE 1/11/2017 4,746. S/L
RUG AND STOOL 10/01/2016 908. S/L
SONOS SPEAKER 9/18/2016 432. S/L

67.

30.
339.
136.
46.

81.
62.

72.
678.
182.

7

7
7
5
7

$200,000

$25,000

DRAFT



TAXABLE YEAR CALIFORNIA FORM

Corporation Depreciation and Amortization2017 3885
Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W.
Corporation name California corporation number

Election To Expense Certain Property Under IRC Section 179Part I
1 1Maximum deduction under IRC Section 179 for California. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 2Total cost of IRC Section 179 property placed in service. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3 3Threshold cost of IRC Section 179 property before reduction in limitation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

4 4Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

5 5Dollar limitation for taxable year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7 7Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 cost). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

8 8Total elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), line 6 and line 7. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9 9

10 10Carryover of disallowed deduction from prior taxable years . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

11 11Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. . . . . . . . . . . . .

12 12IRC Section 179 expense deduction. Add line 9 and line 10, but do not enter more than line 11. . . . . . . . . . . . .

13 13Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2018. Add line 9 and line 10, less line 12. . . . . . . .

Depreciation and Election of Additional First Year Depreciation Deduction Under R&TC Section 24356Part II

14 (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)
DepreciationDescription Date acquired Cost or Life or Depreciation for Additional firstDepreciation
allowed orof property (mm/dd/yyyy) other basis rate this year yearmethod

allowable in depreciation
earlier years

15 Add the amounts in column (g) and column (h). The total of column (h) may not exceed
15$2,000. See instructions for line 14, column (h). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

SummaryPart III
16 Total: If the corporation is electing:

IRC Section 179 expense, add the amount on line 12 and line 15, column (g) or
Additional first year depreciation under R&TC Section 24356, add the amounts on line 15, columns (g) and (h) or

16Depreciation (if no election is made), enter the amount from line 15, column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

17 17Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 22 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

18 Depreciation adjustment. If line 17 is greater than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 17 is less than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. (If California depreciation amounts are used to determine net income before

18state adjustments on Form 100 or Form 100W, no adjustment is necessary.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

AmortizationPart IV
(d) (e) (f) (g)(b) (c)19 (a)

Period orDate acquired Cost orDescription Amortization R&TC Amortization
percentage(mm/dd/yyyy) other basisof property allowed or allowable section for this year

in earlier years (see instr)

20 20Total. Add the amounts in column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

21 21Total amortization claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 44 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

22 Amortization adjustment. If line 21 is greater than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 21 is less than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or

22Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7621174 FTB 3885 2017CACA3501L   08/24/17 059

FORM 199

1644196
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY VISITORS AND
CONFERENCE BUREAU

5 DESKTOPS 5/05/2017 2,462. S/L

3 LG LED MONITO 1/11/2018 830. S/L
INTEL DESKTOP/H 1/09/2018 639. S/L
IMPROVEMENTS 12/13/2016 4,650. S/L
EXHIBIT BOOTH 4/26/2017 58,928. S/L

59.

99.
1,403.

352.
8,418.

83.
64.

169.

7

5
5

28
7

$200,000

$25,000

DRAFT



TAXABLE YEAR CALIFORNIA FORM

Corporation Depreciation and Amortization2017 3885
Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W.
Corporation name California corporation number

Election To Expense Certain Property Under IRC Section 179Part I
1 1Maximum deduction under IRC Section 179 for California. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 2Total cost of IRC Section 179 property placed in service. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3 3Threshold cost of IRC Section 179 property before reduction in limitation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

4 4Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

5 5Dollar limitation for taxable year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7 7Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 cost). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

8 8Total elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), line 6 and line 7. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9 9

10 10Carryover of disallowed deduction from prior taxable years . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

11 11Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. . . . . . . . . . . . .

12 12IRC Section 179 expense deduction. Add line 9 and line 10, but do not enter more than line 11. . . . . . . . . . . . .

13 13Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2018. Add line 9 and line 10, less line 12. . . . . . . .

Depreciation and Election of Additional First Year Depreciation Deduction Under R&TC Section 24356Part II

14 (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)
DepreciationDescription Date acquired Cost or Life or Depreciation for Additional firstDepreciation
allowed orof property (mm/dd/yyyy) other basis rate this year yearmethod

allowable in depreciation
earlier years

15 Add the amounts in column (g) and column (h). The total of column (h) may not exceed
15$2,000. See instructions for line 14, column (h). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

SummaryPart III
16 Total: If the corporation is electing:

IRC Section 179 expense, add the amount on line 12 and line 15, column (g) or
Additional first year depreciation under R&TC Section 24356, add the amounts on line 15, columns (g) and (h) or

16Depreciation (if no election is made), enter the amount from line 15, column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

17 17Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 22 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

18 Depreciation adjustment. If line 17 is greater than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 17 is less than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. (If California depreciation amounts are used to determine net income before

18state adjustments on Form 100 or Form 100W, no adjustment is necessary.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

AmortizationPart IV
(d) (e) (f) (g)(b) (c)19 (a)

Period orDate acquired Cost orDescription Amortization R&TC Amortization
percentage(mm/dd/yyyy) other basisof property allowed or allowable section for this year

in earlier years (see instr)

20 20Total. Add the amounts in column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

21 21Total amortization claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 44 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

22 Amortization adjustment. If line 21 is greater than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 21 is less than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or

22Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7621174 FTB 3885 2017CACA3501L   08/24/17 059

FORM 199

1644196
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY VISITORS AND
CONFERENCE BUREAU

APPLE COMPUTER 1/11/2018 2,321. S/L

COMPUTER 11/01/2017 3,326. S/L
CAMERA EQUIPMEN 7/15/2017 3,459. S/L
COMPUTER 4/01/2018 1,993. S/L
TWO LAPTOPS AND 3/01/2018 3,050. S/L

232.
203.

443.
494.
100.

5

5
7
5
5

$200,000

$25,000

DRAFT



TAXABLE YEAR CALIFORNIA FORM

Corporation Depreciation and Amortization2017 3885
Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W.
Corporation name California corporation number

Election To Expense Certain Property Under IRC Section 179Part I
1 1Maximum deduction under IRC Section 179 for California. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 2Total cost of IRC Section 179 property placed in service. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3 3Threshold cost of IRC Section 179 property before reduction in limitation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

4 4Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

5 5Dollar limitation for taxable year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7 7Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 cost). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

8 8Total elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), line 6 and line 7. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9 9

10 10Carryover of disallowed deduction from prior taxable years . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

11 11Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. . . . . . . . . . . . .

12 12IRC Section 179 expense deduction. Add line 9 and line 10, but do not enter more than line 11. . . . . . . . . . . . .

13 13Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2018. Add line 9 and line 10, less line 12. . . . . . . .

Depreciation and Election of Additional First Year Depreciation Deduction Under R&TC Section 24356Part II

14 (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)
DepreciationDescription Date acquired Cost or Life or Depreciation for Additional firstDepreciation
allowed orof property (mm/dd/yyyy) other basis rate this year yearmethod

allowable in depreciation
earlier years

15 Add the amounts in column (g) and column (h). The total of column (h) may not exceed
15$2,000. See instructions for line 14, column (h). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

SummaryPart III
16 Total: If the corporation is electing:

IRC Section 179 expense, add the amount on line 12 and line 15, column (g) or
Additional first year depreciation under R&TC Section 24356, add the amounts on line 15, columns (g) and (h) or

16Depreciation (if no election is made), enter the amount from line 15, column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

17 17Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 22 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

18 Depreciation adjustment. If line 17 is greater than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 17 is less than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. (If California depreciation amounts are used to determine net income before

18state adjustments on Form 100 or Form 100W, no adjustment is necessary.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

AmortizationPart IV
(d) (e) (f) (g)(b) (c)19 (a)

Period orDate acquired Cost orDescription Amortization R&TC Amortization
percentage(mm/dd/yyyy) other basisof property allowed or allowable section for this year

in earlier years (see instr)

20 20Total. Add the amounts in column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

21 21Total amortization claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 44 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

22 Amortization adjustment. If line 21 is greater than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 21 is less than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or

22Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7621174 FTB 3885 2017CACA3501L   08/24/17 059

FORM 199

1644196
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY VISITORS AND
CONFERENCE BUREAU

ADJUSTABLE/STAN 6/30/2018 1,072. S/L

ELECTRICAL IMPR 6/30/2018 2,855. S/L
BACK OFFICE IMP 6/30/2018 2,833. S/L
BACK OFFICE FUR 6/30/2018 2,239. S/L
FRONT OFFICE/RE 5/31/2018 7,890. S/L 94.

7

10
10
7
7

$200,000

$25,000

DRAFT



TAXABLE YEAR CALIFORNIA FORM

Corporation Depreciation and Amortization2017 3885
Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W.
Corporation name California corporation number

Election To Expense Certain Property Under IRC Section 179Part I
1 1Maximum deduction under IRC Section 179 for California. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 2Total cost of IRC Section 179 property placed in service. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3 3Threshold cost of IRC Section 179 property before reduction in limitation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

4 4Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

5 5Dollar limitation for taxable year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7 7Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 cost). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

8 8Total elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), line 6 and line 7. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9 9

10 10Carryover of disallowed deduction from prior taxable years . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

11 11Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. . . . . . . . . . . . .

12 12IRC Section 179 expense deduction. Add line 9 and line 10, but do not enter more than line 11. . . . . . . . . . . . .

13 13Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2018. Add line 9 and line 10, less line 12. . . . . . . .

Depreciation and Election of Additional First Year Depreciation Deduction Under R&TC Section 24356Part II

14 (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)
DepreciationDescription Date acquired Cost or Life or Depreciation for Additional firstDepreciation
allowed orof property (mm/dd/yyyy) other basis rate this year yearmethod

allowable in depreciation
earlier years

15 Add the amounts in column (g) and column (h). The total of column (h) may not exceed
15$2,000. See instructions for line 14, column (h). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

SummaryPart III
16 Total: If the corporation is electing:

IRC Section 179 expense, add the amount on line 12 and line 15, column (g) or
Additional first year depreciation under R&TC Section 24356, add the amounts on line 15, columns (g) and (h) or

16Depreciation (if no election is made), enter the amount from line 15, column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

17 17Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 22 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

18 Depreciation adjustment. If line 17 is greater than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 17 is less than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. (If California depreciation amounts are used to determine net income before

18state adjustments on Form 100 or Form 100W, no adjustment is necessary.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

AmortizationPart IV
(d) (e) (f) (g)(b) (c)19 (a)

Period orDate acquired Cost orDescription Amortization R&TC Amortization
percentage(mm/dd/yyyy) other basisof property allowed or allowable section for this year

in earlier years (see instr)

20 20Total. Add the amounts in column (g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

21 21Total amortization claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 44 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

22 Amortization adjustment. If line 21 is greater than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or
Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. If line 21 is less than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or

22Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7621174 FTB 3885 2017CACA3501L   08/24/17 059

FORM 199

1644196
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY VISITORS AND
CONFERENCE BUREAU

GLASS WALLS/BAC 6/30/2018 28,777. S/L 28

$200,000

$25,000

DRAFT



2017 California Statements Page 1
San Luis Obispo County Visitors and

Conference Bureau 77-0221126

Statement 1
Form 199, Part II, Line 7
Other Income

OTHER. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 7,794.
Total $ 7,794.

Statement 2
Form 199, Part II, Line 11
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees and Key Employees

Current Officers:
Title and Total Contri- Expense

Average Hours Compen- bution to Account/
Name and Address Per Week Devoted sation EBP & DC Other

CHUCK DAVISON President & CEO $ 0. $ 0. $ 0.
40.00

,

JAY JAMISON PAST PRESIDENT 0. 0. 0.
2.00

,

CLINT PEARCE CHAIR 0. 0. 0.
2.00

,

SAM MILLER MEMBER 0. 0. 0.
1.00

,

SARAH MAGGELET MEMBER 0. 0. 0.
1.00

,

LORI KELLER Secretary 0. 0. 0.
2.00

,

AMAR SOHI MEMBER 0. 0. 0.
1.00

,

JOHN ARNOLD VICE CHAIR 0. 0. 0.
2.00

,

NIPOOL PATEL MEMBER 0. 0. 0.
1.00

,

VAL SEYMOUR MEMBER 0. 0. 0.
1.00

,

DRAFT



2017 California Statements Page 2
San Luis Obispo County Visitors and

Conference Bureau 77-0221126

Statement 2 (continued)
Form 199, Part II, Line 11
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees and Key Employees

Current Officers:
Title and Total Contri- Expense

Average Hours Compen- bution to Account/
Name and Address Per Week Devoted sation EBP & DC Other

JIM HAMILTON MEMBER $ 0. $ 0. $ 0.
1.00

,

MARK EADS MEMBER 0. 0. 0.
1.00

,

KATHLEEN BONELLI MEMBER 0. 0. 0.
1.00

,

AARON GRAVES TREASURER 0. 0. 0.
2.00

,

ROGER WIGHTMAN MEMBER 0. 0. 0.
1.00

,

Total $ 0. $ 0. $ 0.

Key Employees:
Title and Contri- Expense

Average Hours Compen- bution to Account/
Name Per Week Devoted sation EBP & DC Other

CHUCK DAVISON PRESIDENT & CEO 204,000. 0. 0.
40

,

Total $ 204,000. $ 0. $ 0.

Statement 3
Form 199, Part II, Line 17
Other Expenses

Accounting Fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 48,639.
Advertising and Promotion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,159,134.
BOARD/COMMITTEE MEETINGS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14,914.
COMPUTER EXPENSES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21,496.
CONTRACT LABOR. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 112,561.
CREDIT CARD FEES. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,831.
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20,485.
EQUIPMENT RENTAL. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,627.
Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 75,161.
MARKETING . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 637,848.
Office Expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22,957.
Other Employee Benefit. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 49,439.

DRAFT



2017 California Statements Page 3
San Luis Obispo County Visitors and

Conference Bureau 77-0221126

Statement 3 (continued)
Form 199, Part II, Line 17
Other Expenses

PARTNER SERVICES. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 74,088.
PENSION PLAN ADMIN FEE. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 729.
Pension Plan Contributions. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17,051.
PRINTING. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26,609.
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 828.
SPONSORSHIP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35,279.
STORAGE RENT. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,528.
TAXES. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 657.
THEMED PROGRAMS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,274.
TRADE AND MEDIA . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 53,905.
TRADE SHOWS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 196,401.
UTILITIES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17,019.
WEBSITE. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 94,442.

Total $ 2,688,902.

Statement 4
Form 199, Schedule L, Line 12
Other Assets

Prepaid Expenses and Deferred Charges. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 135,779.
TRADEMARK . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15,750.

Total $ 151,529.

Statement 5
Form 199, Schedule L, Line 18
Other Liabilities

CREDIT CARD PAYABLE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,776.
OTHER ACCRUED EXPENSES. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30,527.
PAYROLL LIABILITIES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 172.

Total $ 40,475.DRAFT





View this email in your browser

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 25, 2018
4:30 – 6:00pm

3800 Golden Hill Road | Paso Robles
 

Cava Robles RV Resort in Paso Robles has opened its doors to a spectacular new resort
experience.

We hope you will join in the celebration. Invitation to follow.

 

Copyright © 2018 Cava Robles RV Resort, All rights reserved.  
 
 

Want to change how you receive these emails? 
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list. 

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://mailchi.mp/782e7e031b8f/cava-robles-rv-resort-vip-reception?e=912b676b29
https://www.facebook.com/CavaRoblesRVResort/
http://pages.suncommunities.com/cava-robles?gclid=EAIaIQobChMIwZjVneX03AIVUo9-Ch34mQndEAAYASAAEgJ_gvD_BwE
https://cavaroblesrvresort.us19.list-manage.com/profile?u=64a1a2527934829f53305e368&id=2499b7ad0f&e=912b676b29
https://cavaroblesrvresort.us19.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=64a1a2527934829f53305e368&id=2499b7ad0f&e=912b676b29&c=25efe27e2d
http://eepurl.com/dED0V5
https://us19.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=64a1a2527934829f53305e368&id=2499b7ad0f
https://us19.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=64a1a2527934829f53305e368&id=2499b7ad0f
javascript:;

	1. Executive Committee Agenda.2018.09.06 v2
	Visit SLO CAL Conference Room
	1334 Marsh Street, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

	2. Executive Minutes.2018.08.16
	Visit SLO CAL Executive Committee
	1.    CALL TO ORDER: Clint Pearce
	STAFF PRESENT: Chuck Davison, Brendan Pringle
	ANNOUNCEMENTS
	Eads announced that the Pismo Beach Hospitality Association voted unanimously on August 15, 2018 to support a proposal that would increase the city’s LBID by one percent and hold it accountable for five years to an annual review.
	CONSENT AGENDA
	Public Comment – None.
	Committee Discussion.
	ACTION: Moved by Jamison/Graves to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
	Motion carried: 4:0 Arnold arrived after the vote.
	CEO REPORT
	BUSINESS ITEMS
	8. TMD Renewal Update
	This business item was removed due to time constraints.  Details on marketing efforts are in the Committee agenda.
	ADJOURNMENT

	3. Balance Sheet Previous Year Comparison_07.31.18
	3. Board Summary_07.31.18
	4. Hemant Patel_BOD Application Form
	4. Hemant Patel_Cover Letter
	5. DRAFT AUDIT DOCS MINUS JOURNAL ENTRIES
	1. FY17-18_Management Rep Letter
	2. FY17-18_Draft Audit_06.30.18
	3. FY17-18_Draft Communication Letter_06.30.18
	4. FY17-18_Draft Management Advisory Comments_06.30.18
	5. FY17-18_Draft Tax Return
	990
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12

	Sch B
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	Sch C
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	Sch D
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	Sch J
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	Sch O
	Page 1

	3586
	Page 1

	199
	Page 1
	Page 2

	Sch B
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	3885 (199)
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1

	Statements
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3



	6. BOD Application_Alma Ayon_B&B
	7. Cava Robles RV Resort VIP Reception

	Text1: Hemant Patel
	Text2: Twin Dolphin Hospitality, LLC. 
	Text3: 590 Morro Ave. Morro Bay, Ca 93442
	Text4: 805-801-1224
	Text5: hemant96@yahoo.com
	Text6: Hotel Acquisition, Operation & Marketing
	Text7: 20
	Text8: Self Employed
	Text9: Owner/Operator
	Text10: 17
	Text11: Cabrillo Motel
	Text12: 3
	Text13: Operation & Marketing
	Text14: 
	Text15: 
	Text16: 
	Text17: 
	Text18: 
	Text19: 
	Text20: 
	Text21: 
	Text22: 


